PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
January 19, 2023



&«

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
IN THE PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532.

Thursday, Januvary 19, 2023
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable fime at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a five working day
advance notice.

L CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
8 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. PRESENTATIONS
A. Annual Photo Contest Winners

Iv. PUBLIC COMMENT
Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked to
raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President. When
recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish to discuss. It is
requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed fo present the views of
the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There
will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

Vi CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Special Meeting of December 15, 2022.

B. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of December 15, 2022.

C. Approve the January 2023 Voucher List in the amount of $257,644.82.

D. Award the 2023 to 2027 Turf Maintenance Services Award to G and G Lawncare,
Inc. of Bolingbrook, IL for a cost of $179,200.00 for 2023, $184,800.00 for 2024,
$190,400.00 for 2025, $196,000.00 for 2026, and $201,600.00 for 2027.
Approve the Director of Parks & Recreation attendance at the IAPD/IPRA Annual
Conference, IAPD Legislative Reception and Conference, NRPA National
Conference, IAPD Legal Symposium, and the PDRMA Risk Management Institute
in 2023.

m

VIL. COMMUNICATIONS
A. Park District Risk Management Agency (PDRMA) Risk Management Review

VIl.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS



Xl.

Xit.

Xul.

XIv.

NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution 011923-1 — A Resolution certifying the extension of less than the
maximum amount permitted under the Property Tax Extension Limitation Law for
the 2022 Levy Year pursuant to 35 ILCS 200/18-190.7

B. Resolution 011923-2, A Resolution approving the emergency expenditure of funds
without competitive bidding for the purchase of a replacement high recovery
water heater for Sea Lion Aquatic Park from Innovative Boiler Systems in the
amount of $46,824.00.

C. Sea lion Aguatic Park link seal replacements

STAFF REPORTS
A. Pickleball Courts

PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
SEASPAR REPORT
OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Altpeter
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel
i. Financial Reports ending December 31, 2022,
C. Commissioners' Reports

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quality of life for people of all ages by

providing constructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
SPECIAL MEETING
December 15, 2022

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Altpeter called the special meeting fo order
at 6:45 p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Altpeter
Costello
Hummel
Wessel

Staff Present: ///

Director of, Pgrl;s i3 Recreo’rlof‘v Garvy
Supenn’rgnde/m of Finance "”<i /, Silver
Supennf'éncienf of Recreation 4///// 7 Prafscher
Cultural Aﬁs,ﬁ; tal & Office Manager” ,,/%lodecu

rAsmstom‘ Supe‘mnc}/@jﬁ?@f Recreation’ @gﬁe

///

///

Il. CONDUCT of PUBLIC HEARING/// ', :
A public hearing on the Annual Cop ;blﬁ@éﬁudge’r cndﬁcpproprlohon Ordinance for the
Fiscal Year beginning January 1, 2023§1nd enﬁng Decem’b@f 31 2023.

"~."’ // Z '//

President Altpeter y%@”% urpose o%}ns p lic ?;;—;‘ann is fc%ecelve comments and
questions from t sblic regﬁghng ’rhe S 2023 Bt & Appropriations

Ordinance #22-0% Pyblic no’néﬁhos been%%ﬁ at least Ori€ week prior to today's date
and the tentative bﬁé‘?@f has n on disp ince November 14, 2022.
f/// b/%//f/ - %7/?

Publlc Comm,er} None. /// o _ // //5//;
- //7’//// ! Z Vi,

issioner Com’ﬁ%} St Co”mj,ssmner Hu‘r’frélaﬂ’fel asked for discussion on the additional
men1 He st é;%he D %j should pay what is required and asked what
percerﬁ“ funded the dlstnc@)};WRF account is. Superintendent Silver stated
about 12 / omm|SS|on Ummel %aiid since the park district’s account is currently
funded at 1 There isn ’r@maed to make an exira payment and the taxpayer

shouldn’ ’rhcwe Jburden. ;. 7

. /)
Superintendent Silvér. Wﬁﬁ‘he additional payment is not made now in December, the
District would be open% fax objections because the fund balance would be much
larger than it should be. ‘Commissioner Hummel suggested the payments be made early
in the following year. Director Garvy stated tax objections are based on fund balances
at the end of the fiscal year, so that would not eliminate the possibility of a fax objection.

Commissioner Hummel stated the money lost from a tax objection ruling wouldn't be the
whole $150,000. Superintendent Silver stated he agrees and they are typically settled for
less than the total amount but the money only goes back to the tax objectors who file,
not the entire constituency, and much of that money goes to the attorneys assisting with
the objection. Superintendent Silver asked why anyone would willingly allow park district
funds to be spent that way.



Director Garvy pointed out that the park district could eventually allocate more money
to capital projects if it continues to levy for additional IMRF payments, which lowers the
park district’s pension obligation over time. This lower pension obligation can allow for a
lower levy in IMRF and a higher levy in other funds. He said this can help fund the
projects that are identified within the strategic master plan. Commissioner Hummel said
he wants to know when enough is enough.

Commissioner Costello asked if the board decides to move the extra IMRF payment in
the 2023 Budget Draft into the Corporate Fund, can the board decide later to make an
exira payment. Superintendent Silver stated, yes, it would jysf be a resolution to transfer
the funds. Commissioner Wessel stated he likes the flexibi tz}} being able to make the
decision to decide later. Sy

%%

Commissioner Costello agreed and said it holds ’rhé pard gegountable fo look at it
again, and he doesn't want to open the Dis’rric/},_’tgz,,"rdi( objections,

y .;.« -j{’ : o .:/ /’z
The board consensus was to move the $29@{ ‘currently olloco’re@ﬁ ih.the 2023 Budget
Draft in the IMRF fund to the Corporate Furgf-Superintendent Silver stgiad he has

. and passed it out to e,

updated the budget & appropriations ordihéﬁ’f{f;@

Commissioners. A 7 e 3
4%, L g GG s
oyt /////// 7

President Alipeter declared the By /'/%///oring over
R Ly Z

ll. NEW BUSINESS U i, i,

a. Approve Lisle Park District Ordinancg22-03, M%@,ﬁpcnc@.ﬁé}ﬁng fourth the budget
and making approptighiéns of sums of mdney foralf Wﬁgceé's% expenditures of the
Lisle Park District, Bubage Cépty, llinois oy allgogpordte purposes for the fiscal year
beginning Janudty %, 2023 and/eénding Decémiser 31, 2023%"
Commissig@e{_Costell'ESig:?%iygg@;/qve Lisﬂé%grk District Ordinance 22-03, an

Ordin e SN g forth 1hg jdge @@@gkin@ﬂ%@proprioﬂons of sums of money for all
the %@%ﬁﬁ"@mﬁwums@me Lisle Pegk Pistrict, DuPage County, lllinois for all
cdtﬂﬁggfq’re purposé?’%f@ijyje fis'(’:iﬁ year begintifg January 1, 2023 and ending December
31, 2673 with the amefded chargés of moving $290,000 budgeted in the IMRF fund, into

the Corpgrate Fund. .. 7
Commission‘%@ssel Secoridgd.

Roll call U, //

Ayes: Costello, Wes/s/é%/&//// r

Absent: None. F 4

Nays: Hummel.
Motion Passed.
V. ADJOURN SPECIAL MEETING

Commissioner Costello moved to adjourn Special Meeting at 7:10 p.m. Commissioner
Hummel seconded.

Motion Passed unanimously by voice vote.

Q00002



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
December 15, 2022

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Altpeter called the meeting to order at 7:10
p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Altpeter
Costello

//////A( ’ Hummel
Y Wessel

Staff Present: 77,
Director of Parks#, Cregign Garvy

“,

Supenn'rendem‘of inance” Y Silver
Supenntenden fRecreahoﬁ Pratscher
Cultural Affs, Kéntal & Office Marféger Nadeau

Asws’ronf%@@ennfenden’r of Recreof% Dale
.,,/{,./ 5, ,‘,,’ Ao, .

%

ll. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: y 4 E
President Altpeter led those osse@@lﬁd in the Plec(@é ;, . egiance. £ 4
lll. PRESENTATIONS /,, Y, ’/’/ .

A. Intfroduction of Taylor Witter, new%crecf/%w)égcnmes M’gmoger— Aqguatics & Fitness
Superintendent Pratscher introduced’ M@noger Wm@; to the %/éffk Board. Manager Witter

provided a brief hlsté‘ég ﬁfx/xh,é,e career, ﬁ"@aked ezfd for theBpportunity and said
she looks forword/i&@ﬂﬁe chéﬁej@ges and @@p 1e /
IV. PUBLIC COMMENY }/ /” 7,
’/ ’// // %) .
7 //% / 4, / ////////// | //Z/?’
V. ypaov fﬁtg@AGE D oy, W

,//
Ccmmlsmoner Cos(é/% fnovec‘f%/ppprove ﬂéc/jﬁeehng agenda for the regular meeting
for Thursd/oy, Decembes %, 20277, %ommlsswner Wessel seconded the motion.
l/’/////"/ ////// e 7&

Motion p&sss ;i Unanlmousﬁyféy vome%fe
/ /// //
VI. CONSENT A DA |TEMS/§,//

Commissioner Huf I Moy ‘to approve consent agenda items A and B.
A. Approve Mmufes/ Jér Meeting of November 15, 2022.
B. Approve the Noverf?é/ef// 022 Voucher List in the amount of $1,661,221.09.

Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Costello, Alipeter
Absent: None.

Motion Passed.

Vil. COMMUNICATIONS
None.

Go00G3



VIil. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None.

IX. NEW BUSINESS

A. Ordinance 22-04, an Ordinance Levying and Assessing Taxes of the Lisle Park District,
DuPage County, lllinois, for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2023 and ending
December 31, 2023.

Commissioner Hummel said he agrees with the decision the board made tonight to
move the funds out of IMRF so they can fund capital projects, He said it's time to stretch
the dollar further and see a savings for the taxpayer. He /sgﬁg%e is voting no on the tax
levy. /

Superintendent Silver clarified the exhibit to the orMJﬁ/ce t/%,qnged only and the total
amount levied doesn't change as the District |s jufhng 1he%%es from one fund fo

another. Commissioner Costello asked if The § enough heé@fv@om in the Corporate
Fund levy authority to accommodate ’rhc ase, to which Supeﬁlﬁendenf Silver
stated there is.

///'
,7/

Assessing Taxes of the Lisle Park i
beginning January 1, 2023 and et

Nay: Hummel
Absent: None.
Motion Passed.

. " /
Commlss/// ,/Hummel moved &4 to opﬁ%\/e Resolution 121522, a Resolution authorizing
the transfer’ ,/gzer’rcnn funds%@m the General Corporate Fund to the Capital Projects
Fund pursuant ’fé/;&achon 5- Iofz’rhe Park District Code (70 ILCS 1205/5-1).
P ?

Motion was secondég'/kax{/ missioner Costello.

/ ///
Roll Call:
Ayes: Hummel, Costello, Wessel, Alipeter
Absent: None.
Nays: None.
Motion Passed.

C. 2023-2027 River Bend Gold Club Maintenance Services Contract.

Commissioner Costello moved to award the 2023 — 2027 River Bend Golf Club
Maintenance Services Contract to Drendel Property Management in the amount of

020004



$252,000 for 2023, $259.560 for 2024, $267.646 for 2025, $275,675 for 2026, and $283,945 for
2027.

Motion was seconded by Commissioner Wessel.

Commissioner Hummel asked if the District has confirmed one-year opfions in case the
rates go down on services. Director Garvy said the recommendation is to approve the
coniract for five years, but they are one-year contracts with the authority to extend it for
four additional terms for the five year total. He said if the economy shows signs that the
District can get more competitive pricing, then the park district has the discretfion to rebid

the project.

Roll Cailk:

Ayes: Costello, Wessel, Hummel, Alipeter
Nays: None.

Absent: None.

Motion Passed.

) o,
D. Ordinance 22-0, An Ordinance regulohng%'\e procurement of go@ﬁg and services by
the Lisle Park District (“Purchasing Ordinance” // S ”’//

"%/’ // ’/// //////
:, prove Ordlnc(ne/e 2.0, An Ordinance ré’golohng the
procurement of goods and serw;, 55 e Lisle Park’ D mc’r (“Purchasing Ordinance”).

0,
/’/"«. ////’//
Motion was seconded by Commissiéy B é@%}z/
/2 "/4_ ’/;,/(:”"',4 - //,

Commissioner Humvﬁé%sﬁ@’é@ he is agdifst esfcb{%ﬁéﬁﬁgjhe diregtor's spending authority
at $30,000, soymg/ hﬁ/ mor%g;@mfortq @’ %g;@é@ to %’ZQ/QDO

/// ’///
Discussion ensued re oy dlng lower-level s’rcff/ endlng limits within the ordinance and

how the dlrecfor is inv ond%}%o’r speﬂ@“}a limit. Director Garvy added that staff
can oply 7- > Up ’ro $5 Oﬂ@i %on and his authority as presented is

7/ 7 17rec p‘e;j%dlstnc’rs déjﬁ/;;mlé/orgomzohons

co with’
/ 4 / o
“wiy,
Comﬁ%oner Humme%z{%j it sh Joe revm’red in three years.

%y %,
Roll CCI|| //////,, ’// s

Ayes: Cosfe%)wessel Al’rp%}
Nays: Humme(* //////, i
Absent: None. //// // /

Motion Passed. ’; "
// L.

\\\

R

X.STAFF REPORTS
Commissioner Hummel thanked Manager Wise for working with the Woodridge and
Downers Grove park districts to run basketball.

Commissioner Altpeter said she saw Lifetime Fitness is offering indoor Pickleball courts.
Commissioner Hummel said Edwards Fitness Center is as well.

XI.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT

000005



The Partners for Parks Foundation report is in the Board Packet. Moving forward, Director
Garvy stated, the foundation will meet every other month and a report will be submitted
in those months only.

XII.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet.

Xlll. OFFICER REPORTS
A. President Altpeter
None.

B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel
i. Financial Reports ending November 30, 2022
Discussion on transfers/Investments
President Altpeter said to Commissioner Hummel N0 g g to be disrespectful
towards staff. Commissioner Hummel stated h /& %osed dmonol payments to
IMRF and stated he was given wrong informgy vf/gy staff when csked in 2021 if there
was an extra payment included in the 20 /.// gei He said ha ﬁf}f//r)own it would
have affected his vote. He said this was d/éé’@//enol misstatement by/%f’;p .
/ y
President Altpeter stated the next budgeT will hé@ WO, ;'/9’//’ ems for IMR/‘% void this
sort of confusion, one for the req 1;9/ payment a /' /or any additional yment that
might be recommended. Com « ( (Zr/WesseI scud //thlnks that is a good ldeo
Director Garvy stated staff can al %rea g written ré ymmendation for board
consideration each December if st %eels é % yro poym/é@/ls still warranted.
CommnssnonerHumW? | // 7

)
//////'fcgz,, " /
N e
to IMRF for extrop/’ ments & %cuffed by what past
boards did. He s /he has foligy . hinks extra funds in the
budget should be Mg ” d ’ro Th 4 7 d so they can fund capital projects, or
not Ievued/on‘ all and k

%ch December related

///

//

) e 2022 ;on%oum was budgeted and included in
Bud /,He expresséﬁ that he has no issue with that and staff's
IogiE’f und in mokm' %ese Oé/@)onol payments to help fund the indoor walking
facilit Eg/ LSO many peop f’,‘/seem @/}ypm He said breaking down the allocation in the
budget p éﬁé} es for more ,/)/’wsporeneéé/ond clarity.

i
Commissioner oy mel stat %/hof happened in the pcs’r 10 build the account to 100%
funding was flne ,gj now; i

making additional p/éﬁ%/

Commissioner Hummel oéed about the meeting minutes of October 2020, stating that
the Board at that time didn't want to make the extra payment in the 2021 budget and
directed staff to move that funding to the Recreation Fund. He said an extra payment
was made in December 2021 in conflict with that board directive. President Altpeter said
he was not part of those discussions or the full extent of them. She said the park district
was in the midst of the pandemic and had been making drastic cuts across the board
like laying off long time employees, cutting services, and more because the present and
future were completely uncertain.



Director Garvy stated he recognizes that and stated it was an oversight by staff and that
action had no ill-intent. He said right or wrong, staff had looked at extra payments to
IMRF as investments, and the park district’s investment policy names the Superintendent
of Finance as the park district’s investment officer, who has the authority to make these
sorts of investments. He cited the City of Winfield bonds and investments at Beverly Bank
as examples of transfers of funds made without board approval. Commissioner Hummel
stated IMRF is not an investment. Director Garvy reported Superintendent Silver and
former President Richter had a conversation in December 2021 and both agreed making
an additional payment was the right thing to do considering the District was in better
shape than it had anticipated in October 2020. He said we all failed to remember the
discussion the board had 14 months prior, and moving forwgrd breaking out the exira
payment in the budget and staff making a recommendc r board consideration will
prevent that from happening in the future. Commissiop&r. dmmel stated that should
have been the board's decision and not one that st ,f%;f@ne commissioner had the

authority to make. r &
L, B
C. Commissioners’ Reports. ///i/f/
None. g 9//
,/ //

XIV. CLOSED SESSION ’”’%//?
President Altpeter asked for a motion to move i3 Clog

2, iy
Commissioner Costello mohone&% wrn the reg bocrd meeting and move to
closed session pursuant to the Op/ Act Secﬁéfi c)(1). the appointment,
employment, compensation, dlSClpﬁpfe pe @g‘éﬂgnce or d |ssol of specific employees
of the public body. .. . ", i, ",

/_/ o f % '/ '{., 3 ’/

Commissioner W%s’eﬁ’/secoﬁdéfd

/¢/

:/4 it i
There was no fur’rhef%usswnéxd motion @,sed unanimously by voice vote at 7:56

p'm‘ e / %, 7 /// x/ ///
. /’% y Tyt > U
y. " v A, U
V/f‘f’ E % /////,/ /
Thé,/ Aeard refurned'%@en se/égfon at 8:42 B,

”f’//f 7,
XVl “@ALLTO ORDER A&@ ou }
Director C’%;% took role wit /Comml dpihers Costello, Hummel, Wessel, and President
3

Altpeter an //g present. ///4////

7
XVil. ACTION G%LOSED SESSION ITEMS
A. Director of Parké’ &/ Recre/ tion Employment Agreement
Commissioner Costello* 'ed to approve an employment agreement between the Lisle
Park District and Dan Gcrvy Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Commissioner Hummel stated he is voting no because he does not agree with the
evergreen clause.

Roll Caill;

Ayes: Costello, Wessel, Altpeter
Nays: Hummel

Absent: None.

Motion Passed,

0Q0G0Y



XVIll. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

Commissioner Wessel moved to adjourn the meeting ot 8:45 pm. Commissioner Costello
seconded.

There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

Y, i
i ’/////
éé% @
i Yy,
W ////’//,/f//% ", ///4/,//
pr - N
/:?// K l;’/ // /’
/'Z/////’ % //%// /
y //////%//////////y/ 7 E
S
\ 4
L 4

000008



00°0¢
00°0¢

00709
00°09

00°0%¢
00° 0%
€S FIE
€6 FIE
X AR
00°0Z¥%
00°02%
00 0Z%
86888
8G°888
8G 888
TT°6F9°F

TT1°919
TT°919

00°6T9°T
00°6T9°T

00°%1¥°C
00" FPTV’C
GETpST

SETPRST
SETPST

[43 24

6€ECY

6E£ECY

T6%29

09729

BEECY

LEEZY

LEETY

LEETY

9€ET9

£€2/20/10

cT/80/2t

ce/Lo/et

ze/vi/et

ze/0T/zi

cz/er/et

Z2z/1e/80

ZC/91/€0

1z/02/%0

TT/ET/ZT

€L292000900T

€LZ92000900T

€L2920009001

0929€000CT1C

0T190000000T

092990008012

0€¥902ETLOTE

0EF90CETLOTC

0E¥902e1L01C

SE€£92000900T

Hdd IDTIOLS  T0

IWY WIELI
/IWY FDIOANI

T “HgOYd

00" 0¢€ €z2/21/10
00°00¢ ze/6z/et
00°00¢ zT/62/21
TTYIOL JOaNdA
€5 p1E €2/21/10
$IYLOL JOANFIA
00°02¥ €2/21/10
PIYI0L MOANIA
85°888 Zz/62/eCT
CTIYLOL JOUNEA
TT°6%9'% cz/ez/zt
T1°6%9°F z2/62/21
TT°6%9 ‘% zT/6e/2l
TIYLOL JOaNdA
GEHST zz/62/21
IWY MOTHD 4I¥A MHD

# MOEHD

dI¥d "ANI

€20Z/21/10 OL

JHEWNN LNAODDY

cz0e/60/21 WOEd

ONILSIT HIDIOANI QIvd

LOTEAISIA MEYd

62€0¢€
d9d IOVIOLS 10
8vzoe
TYAOWHI NIVLNNOA TO
€6T0¢
ONI SHEDIAYES NOILVOIYMYI DISVYd ¥dIDISVH
dIVddd LINAO DVAH 10
0L0€8000T
OTT SNOILATOS dSvd NTOSHSVH
ddd ISNIOIT €20¢ 10
ZLL8T090000T
d¥0sY d¥OSY
TIYMTIYH 1O
NI-€ZFPEVTIO
ONI ‘SISTUIYHIINE Fdnd vnovY ndv¥nov
SIMOdS dVISTIV 2207 ¥dWWNS 10
¢10S¢e
SId0dS ¥YVYLISTIV Z YHINIM Z20¢ 10
Z1ocee
SINOdS ¥VISTIV TZ0Z ONIYdS 10
L00ETT
NOILONYLSNI SL¥0dSs dV¥Ls TIV YISTIV
STO0L 10
[AXAE1AAR
ONI QIV¥NOAT W ¥ 0T W ¥
NOILAIYOSEd WALI
# ZDIOANI # YOANIA
0000974V :dI
Z1:81:80 -HUWIL

a1sIt

€202/21/10 :dL¥d



00°2LL

007¢LL

00°¢LL

0L LST

0L7LST

0L7LST

007007

00°0s¢

00°0S1T

00°00%

GETC0T

S ¢0T

Se°Z01

00°0FS

00°0FS

00°0FS

0€°81

0e£°81

0g"8T1

00°0%2

00°0F2
00°0vZ

SIVLOL

00eLL

HIYLOL

OL"LST

STYLOL

00" 00F

SIVLOL

Se7201

FIYLOL

00°0%S

STIYLOL

0E"8T

+IYLOL

00°0%cC

JOANUA

€2/21/10

JOaNJIA

ce/ee/e1

HOANHA

£€2/21/10

HOANIA

zz/62/21

HOANIA

£€2/2T/10

JOANIA

ze/ec/et

JOANHEIA

ze/ez/2T

JOdNIA

S6¥vco

[N ANA]

¥Sv 29

Zveco

€SFCO

15234

oreCo

SONIMYMA JTdId €S

HONVMOTIVY SNIHLOTO £Z202
INIWISYNTWIHET 1009 ALIIYS €20

GWIEY IOVHTIN

INSRISHINIWIHEY IOVHATIN

TO0
LO9T00ED
dIT NODWHD
T0
SLPPT

ONI SILOT d¥S¥D

z0
10
£202.L00d

SRANd AO¥L

T0
ZZ8TZTHOVATIN

NYHIZdd 419934

10
8GS1

ANYAWOD THIYAdY NO LI ONVdd

10
CCCCCTADVATIN

NNVIWEITHEIE WAIX

T0
STZtTecoc

OTT NVYAQI¥AHS ‘d¥od HI¥P 01TZ

OWHD

HdSY0

LSNENd

IHgd

LIANYYEd

YNIHAE T

TIVEHd

LAY WILI
/LAY EDIOANT

Z S 39vYd

IWNY MOFEHD

H2LYd HAHD

# MOHHO

08.920009007%
cz/o0z/2t
09¢2£000CTTL
Z2/9¢/0T1
S6T92000900T
0€490000005¢
€2/v0/10
06190000000T
ZZ/81/2T
0929¢000<CTTC
22/12/11
061900000001
ze/ee/et
0€F9TC009001
Ze/et/et
0°d JIIHAN LNNOIDY
AL¥d "ANI

€202/2T/T0 OL <¢0Z/60/21 WOHEA

ONILSIT FDIQANI QIVd

LOTYISIA MYvd HISIT

NCILATY0§dId WALI

# HOIOANI

# JOgNdA

00005¥dY Hans
ZT:8T:80 :HEWIL
£€202/21/10 :ELYA



1€°9¢
T€°9¢

ZT €01
CT €0T

€2 p18‘2C
vz v18°2
2571861
10°29¢
FLTTPY
LT TIP9
T1°¢¢

LT 16
L8°2¢C

€p LS
L9"8ET
€9-9z¢
£Z°186
89°1LZ
58708279
29°860°¢C
L9°52S
7 %89°61

0L76%T

S8 FL
987 bL

Q8 FL
S8°FL
00°GSL'¥
00°GSL'F
00°GSL'F
00°FLT

00°PLT
00" %LT

6F"8GE’T ZZ/6T/2T
6% "8GE’T 2zZ/62/21
IV 789 ‘61 £€2/21/10

SIVLOL JOdNIA
0L 6vT ze/ez/et
OL 6FT cz/ec/et

SIYLOL YJOANJIA
00°GSL'¥ zz/6C/2T
SIYLOL MOONIA

00" PLT ze/ec/et

LYETZO

LYECY

9GFC9

AN

9FECY

S¥ECY

Preco

ze/zez/et

ce/ze/zi

£€2/€0/10

zzZ/S1/21

cz/st/et

TZ/0E/T1T

Ze/Lo/et

10995100L0C¢C

1099%100L0CC

T0291000C11C
T0991000€10T
T0992100601C
T0992100601Z
109910002T1TE
109910002101
T0992000900T
109920009001
109920002001
1099¢0009001
T099€1002T0T
T099€100210T
10996000801¢
10996000801¢
109900000012
109900000001
109920009001

0093000000652

00990000006

0T€9000000592

09¢901000TTS

TYITIONEAN SLEA 10
9FTLB8OEBYTI-CCZllT

NYIAVI NIINVED TO0
65060056L0-22cZT

LYEH D20 L1

I¥AH 20 91

I¥dH 440 ST

440 pT

oD €1

20 ¢

P# ® €# SUTIIA TIVd 1T
SIOT ONIMYYd JIMOT (0T
G# 3 Z# SQTIII TI¥d 60
VHdY AVTId JELHOIT 80
dOVIVO SMEVd L0

Iddd SMI¥d 90

T00d dV¥iIs S0

dvi1s %0
d10 o9 €0
d10 OMd 20

NIVINQOJ/H9VYLS/SANOE  TO
LTOPETCLYO-EZEOTO

NOSIAHE HLIYHMNOWWOO
ONTHOLINOW WHVTIVY ATHIINVAD 20 10
€€L854

SNIYOLINOW WIVYTIVY ATHIIEYN0 29  T0
Z2€L89d

JYToUNgG 3 H¥IA OOVIIHO
JIVAEY dTHEdS NYIAVL 10
L6ELO6E0ONT
I NYLITOJOYLIW O9DYOIHD
aqos g4 10
G88TL

ONI ‘SWIYd dOS 'TVILINED

NOWNOD

dIJATHO

IHD

INY WALI
/INY HDIOANT

€ Fdovd

LAY AOHHD HJL¥d ¥MHD

# ¥MOHHD

HI¥d "ANI

€Z02/21/T0 OL

zz02/60/21

HEWON LNOODOY

WOd4d

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIVd

LOIYLSIA dYv¥d HATISIT

NOILAIN¥ISHG WALI
# JDOIOANI

# JOANIA

000097dY ‘ar
21:81:80 -HWIL

£202/2T/10 :4LYQ



057876

00°861
00°86T

0S°0GL

05 0SL
06°228°1
0672281
06-zz8’1
G1°099've

90982
90°98¢

LL cie
LLrezie

Ly I8¢
Ly 1s¢

VL™ BEY
PL BEY

86°€90°C
€Z°F9¢€
12°82F ‘T
70765
?0°6S

LG TST
LS TST

€L70F6
€L°0V6

cLoLL
cLTLL

STYLOL JOONHIA
0S°8%6 22/62/21
057876 ze/6e/e1

STYLOL JOdNEA
06°¢2¢8’1 ce/ec/et

SIVL0L YOONHEA

6vEC9

67EZY

8reco

T0¥Z9

10729

oveo

T0%z9

10%co

L¥ECO

LYETZO

L¥EZY

ZZ/S1/2t

ZZ/ET/TT

ZC/LT/TIT

ce/8e/et

ze/8e/et

ce/Le/et

ce/Le/et

ce/8e/et

cz/ee/en

cz/ze/et

ceree/et

ce/ee/et

SZ€920009001

GZE92Z000900T

SEE9F000€TOT

109820009001

109920009001

10995000CTOT

T0992000900T

TO99TTIO0OTTIIS
TO990TOCOTTIS

109920009001

T0996100L0CC

10998T100L02Z¢

T099S5T00L0CC

SATAVLS 3 SLEMNVIE ddds 10
093902¥%9

SLAMNYTd QIds % ddds 10
€1902%9

IONI Sd4 AYISNOD

STIIL FHAISAINS 10
TLZLEODEEE

H2IAYEAS FYIL TYIDUYAWWOD

SIH2ITLAHILS LD YITY TO0
£608€0606F-¢¢8CC1

MYYd NNATOQOOM  TO
SZT0S06S70-2C8ZCT

LNIVW 0 ddAId 10
600L0L2E08-CCLeCT

YILYIH JFTE/dRNG 99 10
600242k LF0-22LCCT

sSM 20
dOHSOUd dd  T0
650990€012-229¢C1

MIYd ATTINNOD 10
700€628618-2Z22¢C1

ESH WIANIA/ATTZLAN 1O
LOOTILPTITIB-CCCCCL

ROISOW LOddd 10
0000TLYPTTIB-ZCCCET

dOHS HLIWSMOVTIE 1C
900F706S9¥S-CCcccl

AAIISNOD

AILINOD

IWY WALI
/IWY IDIOANI

14 L39vd

GZ LTI9E €2/60/70
GE LT E €2/60/10
SeL19'e €2/60/10
ST LI9‘E €2/60/10
ST LT9‘E €2/60/10
6% 8GET zz/6z/2t
67 85E"T ze/6z/et
67 85€ ‘1 ze/62/et
6% 8GE’T zz/6z/eT
IWY MOTHD ALYA ¥HO

# MOHHD

WON "O°d

d3L¥d TANI

€20Z/21/10 0L

MIEWAN LNOODOY

zZzZ0Z/60/2T WOHd

ONILSIT dADIOANI dIvd

LOIYLSIA d9vd

NOILAIY¥OSHQ WALI
# HOIOANI

0000S9FdY
Z1:8T1:80
£zZ0C/21/10

aTSIT

# d0aNdIA

+dT
SHWIL
SdLYd



L6 cet
6666
96°C€C
L8706T

L8 06T
£8706T
00700012

00700012
00700012

00°Z€E’T
00°2ZEE’T
00°ZEE'T
67 91t
679
00"0TE
67°91¢
00°G6S9°T

0076691
00°699°T

96 2€C €2/21/10
$TYIOL JOANEA
187061 zz/ec/et
TTYLOL JCANIA
00°000"TC EC/CT/10

STYLOL OdNIEA

91" ¢ ze/9t/et
91°¢ cz/9t/et
€07 09 £Z/60/10

TIYIOL YOaNHA
00°Zge’T AYEAVEAN

' IY1LOL YOdNIEA

67 91¢E ce/ec/et
SIYLOL JOONFEA

00°GS9°T £€T/T1/10

AR AA°]

16€29

859

ZEET9

CEECO

[4U24]

TEEZO9

05€29

LSV E9

€2/¥0/T10

zZ/9T/11

€¢/%0/10

ce/ST/TL

ZC/¥0/T1

¢z/60/60

Ze/p1/2C1

ce/er/en

zefLe/zt

S6192000900T
0€L90000005¢

¥09920009001T

09290T000T1IS

0929€0002T1C

09291000CT0T

0929200080T¢C

0EV900VLLOTE

0LZ90TO00TTIS
G9T90T000TTIS

0€L900000052

LNY WHLI
/LWY FOIOANI

S <dOvVd

LWY XOWHO 3IL¥d AHD

# YMOUHD

dLYd "ANI

£20¢/¢1/10 Ok

JHEWON LNDODDY

2e¢02/60/¢1 WOYA

ONILSIT HEDTOANI QIvd

LOTYLSIA Advd FTSIT

INHWASHYNEWIHET DNIHIOTO 20
LNIWNISEINGWITY L1009 ALAAVS £€20¢ 10
£zZ02500d
NOLLNG XMOVL LNOLLNA
qIAMAS SWMFVYd 10
SLE6VC
SMOM DITdNd ALNNOD HEHVANA naoosnd
LNIVW g4 £20Z N¥L 10
90€WD
INIWIOYNVI ALJdd0dd THANIEA TAANEAT
SYHEHSYM 10
(X424
SYIHSYM TO
90zt
SYANIALSYA 10
9801<
SASTIAYIINT SYTISN0d  ¥SYIDN0d
LINHANIVLMALNT dI¥L YOINIS TO
T6E-FTT-€9
ONI JNOWYIQ ANNId VYIJANNIG
gWIdd 540D 20
HGNIHE dXd ONILLIW TO
ZZETCTdWNIET
NOSLdEEIND dI1d9dd 2d49TNd
davy 10
0ZLEITANI-Sd
OTT TYOIQHEW OJ0d QIWOF0D
NOILdTHDSHd WALI
# HOIOANI # HOQNIA

0000S¥Pd¥ +aI
ZT:81:80 *EWIL
£€z0¢/2T/T0 dELYA



8€709T
SLTBET
00" %S
§6°T1T
S6°8
007509
66°6T
00°08¢
00°08¢
00°SLe
L6°FT
00°€8¥%
00°0ST
00°S¢
667G
007058
§G°¢8
66°L
5¢2°0¢
00°08
0€°00T
00°68¢
00°GEE
00°GEE
86°G0T
62°9G6€°T
007091
00°F9¢C
16°878°L

00-qt1t

00°STT

00°STT

00"zLe

00701
00°0T1

00°¢29¢
007292

T6°8%8°L €2/21/10 649729
VIVLOL JYOUNHA

00°GTI zz/ec/Tt €GEC9
HIVLOL YOaNIA

00°¢Le ce/ee/et ¢GECO

00°zLe ce/ec/et ZS9EC9

STYLOL JOONdA

€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LL0TC
€0€900T6L0OTC
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9STIVPLOTT
0€P900¥7LLOTE
€0€9000LL0TE
0E€F900VLLOTE
0EFP900¥FLLOTC
0EFO00FLLOTE
£0€9000LL0OTC
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€900T6L0TC
€0€9000LL0TC
€0€9000LL0TC
0E€EP200FLLOTE
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTT
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTT
£0€9000LLOTE
0ZT90000000T
021900005001
02190000S00T
071900000001
§09980000000T
0TT90000000T
0T190000000T
zz/01/21

€4292000900T
Ze/Lo/1t

GZ190000005¢
Z¢/T€/01

§2T9000000S¢C
ZZ/1e/80

SHITddNS ¥OINJAS 87
SHITAANS UOINJIS LT
SAITddNs  9¢

SUITAANS YOINAS G
SAITAANS FT

TYLNIY SNd  €¢
SHITIANS d0INFS <2
dI¥L ¥OINdIS TC

dIdl 9O0INIS 0¢

dIML ¥OINIS 61
SHITAANS ¥OINES 81
SHITAANS YOINIS L1
SAYy¥d 141D 91
SHITdANS ¥OINJS GT
SHITAANS YOINAS 71
TYINEY sng €T
SEITJANS FOINIS ZT
SHITddNS ¥OINIS 11
SFITAANS ¥OINAS 01
SUITAANS YOINIS 60
SUITIANS YOINFS 80
HASNIJXE HONTIHINOD LO
ISNAAXT FONIILANOD 90
HSNEAXT HONHJIINOD SO
NOILINDODHEY FAJAOTIWA FO
SEOYVHD ANOHJ TTIID ¢Z AON €0
dIHSYHIWIN V04D 20
JIHSYAIWIN ¥vd4dI T0

LWY WHLI
/LAWY HDIOANT

9 Sd4DYd

LINY MOHHD AIYd MHD # MOHEHD

WON "0°d JIENAN LNOODOY

JL¥YA "ANI
£€202/2T/10 OL

Z02/60/¢1 WO4d

ONILSTIT HDIOANT AIVd
LOTILSIA AdYd

¢zoud
NSSY TTYNOILVN YMNVY JUIHL HIJIJA TIHIHLAIA
INOVId TYIMOWIN TO0
96L26-9¢L
ITTIAYIIYN J0 SNDISLSVA ISILSYd
33 IWOW ONILSHL 9n¥a 10
00-2626ST00
ONILSHL 20¥d TZ0Z 9N¥ 10
89£9G5T00
HITYEH TYNOILYANDD0 TUVYMUAHE oo0MaE
NOTLdTHOSHd WHLI
# HOIOANI # dJOUNHEA
0000S¥d¥ 4l
ZT1:81°80 *HEWIL

dTISIT

gcoe/et/10

RRCA A fe)



2576V
25761

ZL"S6
¢L™56

iv°G1
17°ST

0g°et
oeret

000zt

0002t
00702t

00°06L'T

00°0G6L"T
00°06L’T

00°Ge6 01

0076266
00°G6Z6 6

00°000'T
00°000°T

T6°8¥8 L

02°0€1
0z o€t
08-Le
00°¢v
Lz 6c
69°9¢
¢St 9¢
67 6E-
6£°698
6676
16°8%8°L

¥L 009

FL700S

FLT00S

¥L 009

ce/ecT/et

ce/ec/et

ce/ec/et

ce/ee/et

STIVLOL JOdNIA

00-oet

ze/ez/et

STYLOL JOUNIA

00°06L"T

ce/ee/el

STYLOL JOUNHA

0075266

00°000°T

€T/ZT/10

2T/62/2T

SIYLOL JOaNdIA

T16°8%8°L

€Z/21/10

LGSECY

LGECY

LGEZ9

LSECY

9G€z8

§G€Z9

09%¢9

vsee9

6S9¥%¢C9

ze/eT/11

ce/6c/11

zz/62/11

z/8z/11

ZZ/6T/1T

zz/e0/et

Zz/s1/2et

zec/80/2t

zz/01/21

09z9€000CTTE

09Z9€0002TTIC

092990008012

09299100212

0€EP90T99L0TE

§€290000900T

09L92000900%

G€C90000900T

€0€908TILOTC
€0€900¢9L01T
0€F90228L0TE
€0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LL0TC
€0€9000LL0OTE
€0€9000LL0OTC
£€0€9000LLOTT
0EP900FLLOTE
€0€9000LLOTC

LSYIIVE LNIOSHANOTA

SLTId OVAH

1Td9 JYAH

SYALTII 9IVY

NOIIDNYISNI ONILLISXHVH

TOYLNOD HS00D 2¢Zoc¢ Oad

10
EPFPZ0ELZSE

0
SEFZOELESE

T0
LZV2Z0ELZSE

10
F8TT98G9CG6

TIONITID

10

ZZ0ZA0ON

JIAOID ¥NNOJ

T0
FOELT

TOYLNOD FS00D 64

TIOSd0L

SYUIVdHd JdNL MO0JHOLIH

10
FPpST

10
ZLEST

ONI FYVYONMYT 9 3 D

AUAAINS
AIAaNs

dTdL aTdIA

SHITddNs
S3ITdANs
SdI74d4Ns
SHAITId4NS

dIdL
SdIIddNS

JOINHS
dOINIS
JOINES
HOINIS
LIAT40
JYOINIS
HOINWS

ONIVID

qHIAOTD

dSHHAD

NMYTO®D

NOILAIddSEd WALI

LAY WHLI

/LAWY dDIOANI

L S Ubvd

IWY MDOHHD

ALY¥d MHD # MOHHD

£Z0¢/C1/10

dI¥d °“ANI

HHEWNN LNNODOY

OL ¢¢0¢/60/¢T WOdd

ONILSIT ADIOANI QdIVd

IOTNLISIA M9vd

dTISIT

# HOIOANI

# JOaNJIA

0000S¥d¥ +ar
Z1:81:80 <HWIL
£¢0eg/¢1/10 d1¥d



96" LL
96 " LL
00°§5L
00°SL
00°GL
00°096°T
0070961
00°096°T
09°GLZ
09°6LZ
09°GLC
TT 197’1

6L°F8T
6L°V8T

66°¢¢C
66°2¢

267829
£6°8¢9

09762
0862
€0°8
€0°'8
70°98
70°98

6L79¢C¢E
6L"9¢E

9147961 2C/62/21T
*IVLOL JOaNIA
00°SL €2/21/10
HIVLOL JOONIA
00°096°T ce/62/21
CIVLOL JOdNEA
09°§5L¢

ze/91/21

CIVLOL dOdNIA

69¢€29

covco

8GET9

€EETO

Tevce

19%29

T9%co

19¥%¢9

T9vcCo

19v29

¢e/e0/21

cz/0c/et

ce/ce/1t

Zz/10/21

Ze/st/et

cz/st/et

ce/st/et

ce/vr/et

ze/etr/et

ce/80/ct

Z2Z/62/11

€0€920028L0¢<

0EFPS0TO00TTIS

0679000000TC

¢50¢0000000T

0979¢0002T1C

0929¢€00021TC

092990008007

YA RN T AN 4

092990008012

08Z9¢€0002TTC

0929€0002112Z

INHNISUNHWIHNY SHITI4ANS

10
[44 XA

NYWIHAIHH dO7ID

SAYOIANYH €20¢

ONIINIYd QU¥ILS0d €20¢ S/M

SNI d4IT XYIYINAQTOA

220z 2dd

CD HONVAASNI d4IT

aNAOIVdvaM JIT

LHOTTNAd

SAVYLS IINANOD

SOVY HSWEL

SLTdd A

SEINg INISSHINOTA

SYALTIA YIV

10
€2Z0TT0

ONI dWODIJNYH

10

CEL9TT

SSTMd D9VH

10

HATTIOAZZOHUA

NYIAJvND HHL

10

TZESLE9VSE

10
ETESLEIPSE

10
60€EV0TI9¥7G6

T0
Er9087SYS6

T0
FZre6CCrSe

T0
6600L88E£56

10
0S¥20£L256

YINIAdIIH

WOOIANYH

TIdOVYH

qaens

IHWY WHLI
/IWY EDTOANI

8 “dOvd

LE" 096 €2/2T/10
hm.ommx £2/2T/T0
LE"096 €C/2T/10
Le 096 €C/C1/10
LE 096 €2/ZT/10
LE" 036 €2/21/10
FL°00S ce/6c/21
IWY MOHEHD ALY¥d ¥MHD

# MOWHD

WON "0°4d

dL¥d "ANI

€202/21/10 OL

cezoe/60/21

JIAGHAON LNOODDOY

WOY3A

ONILSIT ADIOCANI JIVd

LOTYLSIT MdvYd

NOILIIYDSHEd

dTSIT

# HOIOANI

# JOaNZA

0000S%d¥ +dI

Z1:81:80
€20e/21/10

FHWIL
HRCRA(4]



00°G1
00°Gt
SLTLT
SLTLT
SLTLT
00°6¢
00°S€
00°8¢€

LT ¥F6 9
LT PP6‘9
LT 7B6 ‘9
0€°002

0S8 1t
057 1€

0878971
087891
08°9¢€¥

08°9¥%
08 9%

00°S6T
00°Se6T

007961
007661
9L7GST

08°LL
08°LL

79€29

G9%2Z9

£9¢€¢9

29¢29

€9729

T9€C9

09€¢o

09€29

09€¢9

zz/60/21

ze/ze/60

Ze/og/et

ce/v1/et

zz/1z/2t

ze/80/2t

TZ/€0/G0

12/T0/T1

1¢/%2/80

gZ/0E/TT

S6192000900T1

09€9€000CTTC

0EEIF000ETOT

01190000000T

09¢9¢e0002T1C

09z9€000CTTC

09Z90T0O0TTS

09L92000900%

09.92000900%

€£0€s800z8L0CEC

SWIOAINA

MOLdYAY AEd XEH

NOILOEASNI HTOIHHA L# LINN

SdNd ddvI

qa¥d

SAITIANS ONIFWNOTd

JIONYTIOS

0D ONIIVHH ?

JIAWNT YIVdEd HOdI1dd

JIHOT NDIS

JIEWNT NOIS

INIWASINGWITI S3ITddNS

LWNY WAHLT
/IWY dDIOANT

6 $d9vd

0e°¢8¢ ze/6z/Tt
SIYI0L JOONIA
SLTLT €¢/2T/10
PTYLOL JOUNHEA
00°G¢ ze/ec/et
SIYLOL JOUNHUA
LT F¥6°9 cz/ez/Tt
STYLOL JOaNHIA
09°1¢ €2/21/10
08°891 ce/ec/el
STYLOL JOANEA
0879¢t¥p ce/ec/et
08 9tV ze/ez/zt
08°9¢v ze/ec/et
PTYLOL dOdNHAA
9L°GST ce/ee/ct
LAY MOHEHD HILYAd MHD

# MOFHD

WON "0°d

dI¥d "ANI

£€z0Z/21/10 OL

HEGWAN LNNODDY

2z0Z/60/2T WO¥dd

SONILSIT AJ2IOANI QINd

LOTALSIA MYu¥d

NCILdI4d353d

T0
FST6ZTIC
ONI dIVTd 3 Jdsyv dg3dvsSavid
T0
SL6180F
A1ddNS ¥YWd NSLSNHOL
10
EE6FOT
0T NOILDWIASNI MONdL S WIL MAELSWIL
10
£c0egsEnd
40 NOILVIDOSSY SIONITII ¥dSYTI
10
§960T
10
96601
ONIGWNTd dIWOH WOH
10
8TEOVTIS
10
OvLEETS
10
0€80€TS
YHIWNT SANIH TSHANIH
10
¢ZOETTENINEY
WILI
# HOIOANI # YOdNIA
0000S¥d¥Y -arI
ZT:81:80 :dWIL

dTSIT

€202/TT/10

$dLYa



L9°08¢

L9°08¢

00°G%E

00°6¢
007 G¢

00°0T¢

00°01€

vL7C9

vL 29

PL° 29

0L°18

0L°18

oL 18

6% 09¢

07 €61
07" €61

607L9T

60°L9T

07 81¢

07812

0% "8TC

0E 8T

0€°89¢
0€°89¢

£L9°082 ce/ec/e1
SIYLOL JOANHEA

00°s¢ ze/ec/et

00°0T€ ce/ec/zt
FTYI0L YOdNIA

[ AT) €2/60/10
STYLOL JOaNIA

0L" 18 ce/eT/et
SIYLOL YOANIA

67 09¢€ ce/ec/et

67 09¢ zz/ec/Tt
VIVIOL JOdNIA

0F°8TC ce/ez/et

STYLOL JOONHA

zT/6c/Ct

0LECY

69€¢79

89€¢C9

€0%29

L9gze

99€29

99€279

S9¢¢9

¢e/8e/ 1L

ze/90/2t

zz/10/21

Ze/1e/21T

¢e/80/21

ZZ/0E/TT

ZZ/1E/01

Ze/S1/2T

ze/so/et

0EF908TTLOTE

G9T20T000TTS

OTT90TOCOTIS

0EE9¥000ETOT

0€L9000000G2

GE€Z910000001

SEZ9T000000T

0EFI0EOELOTT

S619000000T2

SHIA NYIJOLSND €9 10

LNV WALI
/LWY FOIOANI

0T :-d9vd

INY YMOFHD JLVa MHD

# MOUHD

dLVd TANI

€20¢/¢1/10 0L

FHIWON INNOOOY

Zg0e/60/2T WO¥A

ONILSIT FDOIOANI dIVd

LOTYLSIA MIYd

90-€£20¢
TOOHDS ALINNWWOD HTISIT WODTIST
ONILHIEN @dv0od TYNNNY 10
1208T
dIHSYIIWEN Jd9WYHD £€¢20¢ 94 10
€T0ST
ADFIAWWOD A0 YHEWVHO VAUV H'ISIT YHOTIST
TYLNTI MNVI HOYOL 10
FZLBLEEE
ONI INIWAINOI 2 S¥O HANIT SYOHUNIT
ONINVATD Add 10
TE€ZCh
SYANYITO S,0dT TOS0H'T
INIVW ¥dINIdd 220 AON 10
0708006006
LNIVW JHINI¥d 2202 D0 10
9886768006
SSENISNG VITONIW ¥DOINOM INOX
SISSY'ID ¥DOXA ZZ0Z AON 10
¢Z0ZA0ON
IMSMOTIYY "W NIJIVM MSMOTIVI
SIFIHS JAVLS TO
09060¢C1¢
NOILJTHOSHd WALI
# EDIOANI # YOUNIA
0000Sbay aIr
ZT:81:80 :HdWIL

qISIT

£€202/2T/10

uLYd



0c 16
00°%TT
02°G0¢

02716
00°PTT
02602
€L°GZT'T

0T°0Le
0T-0LZ

£€5°62¢
£€9°62¢

9€°8zZ
9€°6¢

87 68
8% 68

67 0¢€
67 0¢

v Ly
7 LY

8Z2°0¢€T
8z 0¢T

Tz ¢S
T¢ ez

L8 FST
L8 FST
00°0eC

00°0€C
00°0€Z

0T 7¥9 ¢z/eg/2t

0T ¥P9 zz/ec/Tt

FTIYLOL JOdNJIA

96°0FL £€2/60/10
96°0FL £€¢/60/10
96 0FL £€2/60/10
96°0%L £2/60/10
96" 0FL €2/60/10
LL"F8E ze/9t/et
LL P8E ce/9t/et
LL"F8E ZT/9T1/21
LL"¥8€E ce/9t/et

$TYLIOL JOaNFA
00°0¢€c ce/ec/zt

TTYL0L MOANIA

ZLETZO

ZLETY

40 24°)

rovee

y0vCo

¥okFco

4 2A°)

[ARNA

vEECY

FEECO

PEEC9

TLEZ9

SUSSYTD NOISNd £Z0Z 120
SUSSVTD ¥D0A ZZ0C 100

SISSYIO NOIsNd Z20¢ dds
SASSVYTD VOOK 220¢ dus

ST00L 3 E¥IM ‘SIId TIIdd

d3dd 3 YEIWNIEd OAd

SYHAONVH HSOH

STIO0OL

STO0L ® DAd HSEW

SUIT4ddAS 3 d4AVL T¥OIdLOdTH

SUITAdNS ONINVATIO

SYITIANS TYIIFLOITH

SHITAdNS ONINVYITO

SHUSSYTD V20A 20T AON

Z0
T0

Z0
T0

T0

10

10

10

10

TO0

10

T0

T0

10

9

19

JOOW T AWY Y00

€82t

8TICEY

816CF

6v9Zh

Sevel

82elYy

€61CY

CoLTY

CSLTY

SAIYNIW

FITNEIN

21000

YIIHW YLIY dHIEN

NOILJIEOSHd WHLI

INY W3LI
/LAY TOTOANT

TT -3dD¥d

LWY ADHEHD HLIYd MHD

# MOHHD

0€EF90F0ELOTE
0EF90€ECELOTE

cz/eo0/et
0E€EFP90F0ELOTC
0EFP20E£0EL0TC

ze/eo/et
0929T1000210T

ze/1e/et
092990008012

cz/oe/en
09299000801

ze/vt/et
09Z9T000CT0T

cT/80/21
092910002101

zZ/50/21
09z9¢c0002T1C

zz/en/et
SZZ9T1000ZT0T

ZT/0E/TT
0929€0002T12

cz/ee/1t
G2Z9e000eT1C

ce/ee/1t
0EV90E0ELOTT

ze/oo/et
WAN "0O°d YAGHNN LNNODDY

HILYAd "ANT

€20Z/2T/T0 OL 220¢/60/¢1 WOdd

ONILSIT IOIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIA Muvd

AISIT

# HOIOANI # ¥OONIA

00005paY
ZT:81:80
€202/21/10

+dI
FEWIL
FdLva



ZL709¢ €09901T000TTS dOHSO¥d dd <0

60°PF0 ‘T €099TTI00TTTS sM 10
I8 v0¥ ‘T ELTLLE'OT ce/6c/21 GLETY ze/80/21 80T68E9F1EL-CC90cT
7919 £€0990000000T ALO OEd 20
Pz ove ‘1 €0990000001T2 dLO OEd 10
§9°19% ‘2 €LLLEOT ce/6e/21 SLETO cT/90/21 65L8EY8€889-2¢90<CT
86 1261 €099600080T¢ dv¥is 10
86°7Z6°T ELTLLE'OT ce/ee/et SLETY z/90/21 199G660C%89-2290CT
v Lee €099rT00L0ZC NJIFTAVL NATENTHd 10
v Lve ELTLLE'OT ce/ec/et SLEZIO ze/90/21 Z000100L0€9-2290¢T
89°98¢ €0996100L0CC dSH YIANIX/ATIZIAN 10
8G°98¢ €L°LLE'DT cz/6c/et SLECY zz/90/21 LOOOTOT6LSY-2C902T
95706¢€ €099Z000900T IOVIVD SMY¥¥d  T0
9G6°06¢ ELTLLE'DT zz/ee/et SLEZY ze/90/et 20C6F1TT86T-2290CT
€97E0E’T €099z0009001 LVdH s¥¥vd 10
€S E0E’T EL LLE'OT ce/ee/Tt GLECY z2/90/21 80000662000-2290C1
028521 €099€T00900T INIVW 0 JIAId  T0
0Z°8GC'1 ELTLLE'OT ce/ec/ct SLETY zZ/60/21 700006890LT-¢2S021
SYD ¥ODIN DY00IN
067906 SIYLOL JOaNFIA
00°888 STT9000000SZ SMOUHD ANNOUOHDVI TOA ¢Z0Z AON 1O
007888 057906 ce/ec/zt 7LETO Z2Z/T0/21 SLI8Z
05781 ST19000000G¢ SADITHD ANNOUDNOVE 2Z20Z AON  TO
08781 067906 22/62/21 PLETO ze/10/21 FLIBT
TENOILUN/BUP ONI ANIONISLIOAS ISON
LS TFE TTYLOL YOONIA
LS TFE SEE9V000ETOT SHITAANS 3 SIU¥d MONUL 10
LST1PE LGTTPE ze/ec/et €LECY ce/en/et 6TCETI8-EVETR
VYAYN - ANVAWOD SIFVd ININNED YdYN
0T %F9 SIVLOL JOdNIA
0Ss°Zr1 0€EFI0F0ELOTT SHESSY'ID NOIsSNd ZZ0Z AON 20
02 16 0€F90E0ELOTT SASSYTD ¥O0A 2Z0T AON 10
0L €EC 0T ¥¥O zz/6c/cl ZLETY ze/e0/zt €9
LAY WHLI WON "0°d YILWAN LNOODOY NOTLdTEDSHd WALI
/LWY HDTIOANT LAWY MOEHD JIV¥A MHD # MOJHO AL¥d "ANI # HOIOANI # YMOONIA

€20¢/21/10 OL ZZ02/60/21 WOdd

0000SFPdY ‘aIr
ONILSIT JDIOCANI dIvWd ¢T:8T:80 :dWIL

AN 6| ID2IULSTd MI¥d dTISIT £20C/CT/10 -3LYd



9L7€0T
9L7€0T

86°916°T
86 °9TS T

6E°GFE
6€°GFE

T9 28T €L
T9°2Z81°¢EL
T19°28T €L
00799
00759
00°S9
06°8L

0S9°LS
08° LS

00" T¢
00" 1¢
€0°0ce
€0'0Z2
€0°0¢¢
0¢ 8evy
0z 8ey

0z 8EY

ELTLLE'OT

9L 01 €¢/21/10
LEZ98'T cz/ec/en
LE£°298'T z2Z/62/21

SIVIOL JOONTA
19 28T ‘€L €2/21/10
*IYLOL JOANIA
00799 ce/ec/et
STIVLOL FOaONdA
067LS €C/21/10
00" 12 ze/ec/et
FPIVLOL YOANTA
£0°02¢ ze/ec/et
PIYLOL dOdNEA
0z 8E¥

€Z/21/10

FIYLOL dOdNHA

69v29

6LECY

6LEZY

89¥%<29

8LECY

L9%2Z9

LLETY

9LEZY

99%29

ce/e1/2T

cz/90/2t

Z22/90/21

ZZ/G81/21

2Z/10/2T

z2z/81/21

Ze/L0/2t

ce/eo/et

ze/80/CT

09Z9€£00021TZ

092990008012

09¢99000801¢

0949¢2000900¥

021900000001

00€90000000T

00€90000000T

SEE9F000ETOT

062920009001

SONITAN0D DAd

ddId dAd

SHITAANS ONIGHOTd

ONI 0O XATddns

ONOOYDAVTd MITIAIOTAY

"ONI

IWNY 2202 AON

10
00-99¢914921

T0
00-856605CT

10
00-¥¥660GCT

INTAWADOYNYH MSIY LOTIYLSIT MUVd

FOILON 'TYDHT

HOILON T¥OHT

SIV¥d Mo0dL

TIYMAUYH

INY WELI
/LAWY HOIOANI

€T U9vd

LAY ADUHD HLVA MHOD

i MOHWHD

WON "O°d
JLYA "ANI

€202/21/10 O&

HHIGHAN LNAODOY

cc0z/60/2T WO¥A

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIA Mvd

NOILdIYEOSHG WALI

3 HdId ddIFG0d d9daLdod
T0
6CF59C00FT
‘NOIONIWIYA LT JIMOJIAVIA MOJAY'Td
T0
CZBTTITIWY
IdIqAd
10
96LLEC
10
F6Z9€C
ONI SNOTIVDITdNd XO0ddvd aavd
10
LOLEST
q404 99ddM AANOVYd ATAONYd
10
FrLES
S1ONJ0Y¥d HYNSTHT SAOLAN SAOLON
# HOIOANI # YOANIA
00005¥dv H
Z1:81:80 ‘EWIL

dISIT

€202/21/10

“HLYd



€6°LLZ
€57LLE
007588
6€°ET
6E"€C
09°¢€5
90°6S
€€ 8¢
90799
28708
Gz 9¢ee
veTLL
cLLe
00°068°T
P6°18
00°00T
96 LE
80°0T
T9°L0T
81726
10799
00°8Z¢
60°81¢
0% "0S
86" L
09°9¢¢S
8% TT
66792
00-0cCL
0S°FPLE
LS S6
97 91
LL°0T
0S°vP
96 21811

BE ' 11Z ‘02 €2/21/10

0¢°889 CIYLOL JOdNdA
00769
00708
0z 89
00 ¥8Y¥
0c"889

0z°889 ce/ee/et

€1°996°T PTYIOL MOANAA

0L¥C9

08€Z9

S099000000T¢C
G0990000000T
£09%0000000T
0L290006001TC
042900000001
S099G6T00L0ZZ
G099€£T00900T
§0998100L0CT
§099z000900T
S0990T000TLS
§0996T00L0CE
0TT90000000T
0TT90000000T
0¢L90000£00T
0T¥3ZT00601C
0T#90000000T
0Tr90000L0ZT
0€E9¥000€TOT
GEEIVO00ETOT
Z099%000€TO0T
Z099F000ETOT
0EE9V000€T0T
SLT20000000T
07T90000000T
071900000001
02490000€001
€0€9000LLOTE
€089000LLOTC
0€EV¥900FLLOTE
€0€900¥FLLOTE
€0€9000LL0TC
€0€9000LLOTE
£0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LL0TE
¢e/0t/et

0E€F90£0ELOTC

0€F99¢€0€L0TE

0E€F9020€L0OTE

0EF2020ELOTT
¢T/0E/1T

INOHJUTHL Jdd FE
INOHJUTAL Odd €€

dddId LANJALNI  Z€
SdITddNs FDIJJ0 TI€
SdITddNS FIIAA0 O0¢F
HINOHd HILIWSMOVTd 67
INOHdETAL INIVW g9 8¢
INOHJUTHL WAASOW LT
AINOHd SMdIvd 97

UINOHd €9 G¢

3NOHd JEANHA/ATTZLEIN V¥
H34 ATHINOW WOOZ €T
NOILATYOSANS YAJVASMIN 2T
LNIWWOD LNYLSNOD TZ

Sav a4 02
Sa¥ g4 61
Sa¥ 94 871

HdVL ONISSOEWE LT
SYELTId TIO0 9T
TINg ST
TINg 7T
ISNAIXHT ATOIHIA €1
ASNAdXE ONILIIW T
ISNIIXE JIAVLS TT
HSNIIXH A4YLS 0T
ddd 00dW¥d 60
SHITJANS YOINIS 80
SHITIANS YOINIFS LO
dTdL ¥OINHIS 90
SAITAANS dIdL G0
SEITddNS J0INMS %0
SdITddNs JdOINIS €0
SHITddNs YOINFES 20
SHITJIANS YOINFIS 10
¥ZG6€-220Hd

SNHZILIDO SH4 LIOS9d

SASSYTID ¥9D0X 2202
SHUSSYID YdWNZ ZZ0¢C
SUSSY'ID FIVED 2207

SUSSYTD HIDNIYLS £20¢

AON %0
AON €0
AON 20
AON  TO
1374

TTIASWTI~ENIS [ ATIOH TIVASHYYd

ILWY WHLI

/LWY dOIOANI IWY MOHHD HLYA YMHD

PT  HOYd

# MOHHO

WON “0°d FIIWAN INOODOY

dL¥d "ANI
€¢02/21/10 Ol

2c02/60/¢T WOYdd

ONILSIT FDJIOANI dI¥d
LOTALSIA MAYd

NOILIIYOSHdd WALI

# HOIOANI # JOUNEA
0000GFdY +aI
ZT:8T:80 :*UWIL

AISIT £202/¢1/10 +4dLYd



666
L6°9¢
96°6¢
g 9¢el
SLTTLL
00°s¢€
00°6¢
00°02S
00°se
00°g2€
00°gc¢e
00°¥9¢
00°G2F
66°8¢
6676
00°6¢
L9 TITT
00-€e
B0 EVC
06°G¥
88°9L
Zv"869°8 8E°TTZ0C
87 "PLT

067681

06°FLE

£G°66

85°¢8

86728

167091

Ty 88

v 88

7689

80°00€

T8°90¥

L EL

00°0€€

00766

00°0€€

00" 0€¢g

8L 12Z¢

9C LYY

F8°0¢t

€9°€ET

[ASN

S6°TL

0€°66T1

96°CIS‘TIT 8€ 112’02

€0€9081ITLOTT

€0€908TTLOTC

€0€908TTLOTCZ

€0€908TTLOTE

0E€¥20009L0TE

§9190000000T

06T90000000T

011960008012

06T90000000T

0Z190000000T

0ZT90000000T

0TT90000000T

081960008012

€0€9FT00L0CT

£0€90028L0ZC

061900000001

GLT9000000TC

0TFP9¢100601C

€0€9FT00L0CT

GLT9¢000900T

SLT22000900T

€Z/2t/10 0LFZ9 zz/01/21

§0995000000T
£0992000900T
£0990000£0CT
§099FtT00L0ZZ
g0999100L0CT
S0996100L0C2C
§0998T00L0CT
509900000012
§0990000000T
90990000€00T
£0990000€00T
S099vT00L0CT
G0992T00601C
0Z€92000900T
02€£92000900T
02€22000900T
0¢e2¢000900T
L0990TO00TTIS
0Z2€920009001
G0998100L0¢¢C
G0990T0001TS
G099€£T00900T
G0992000900T
§099¢T0060TC
€C/2T/10

oLvze cz/01/21

SUTLSTHM

SdITddNs dIVY LSdid
SHITAANS dIV LSIIA
SdITddNS AIV LSYId
dIdL glIdIa

ONILIEN JHGWYHD
HSINHTAHIOLNY SSY4I
NOILAIMOISENS MIOMOLNEM
HSINITAdHII0LNY SSVY4I
ASNIEdXT HONTIHINOD
ISNIdX3T FONTITINOD
dTHSTYHINEIN YddI
ONNIVAL dd¥N9dAIT
SIII4dNS

SHITAANS
HSINITITIOLNY SSVYdAI
ASNIIXHE JAVILS
SOTIHAYYIO

QOOMIIII HLIWSMOVTH
ISNUIXT JAVLS
dISNIdXT JAVILS

LINJIINI 3 INOHd INIVW 9¥
LANGAILNI S¥Ivd

LANIAILNI 20

HNOHd NYIAVL

INOHd HLIWSXOVTd

HNOHd YIANIKX/ATTZLAN

ANCHd WOISOW LOdEd

dINOHd dLD D03d

INOHd dLD DOud

AL ITEYD 410 2O

LAINJILNI 45D 58"

IENYD 3 LUNJELNI HINOHd NIHAVL
AL FTIYD ad0

TXOFE % HSYAL 20 99 27 AON
TADHY 3 HSVYL INIVW 99 ZZ AON
ATOADHY 3 HSYYL dOVIVD T AON
ONITOROHEY 3 HSVAL 2d 27 AON
SYJIWVD OFAIA Z - IINJIIINI g4
FOAOEY 3 HSYAL IOWVEVD 22 100
INOHdUTAL WAUSNW

UNOHdUTAL 94

INOHAETAL INIVAW €4

ANOHJATAL LJdd SYIYd
INOHdETAEL 44D

1
0c¢
6T
8T
LT
91
ST
FT
€1
Z1
11
0t
60
80
L0
90
S0
70
€0
z0
10
H4¢56€£-2204dd

89
LS
99
SS

NOILATIYOSHEd WHULI

LAY WAHLI

/LAY EDTOANI LWV MOEHD

QT  +HEDV¥d

JHIFGRAN LNOODOY

HL¥Ad ¥HD  # XOWHO JIV¥d "ANT

€202/¢T/T0 OL ZZ0Z/60/2T Woud

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIV¥d

LOTALSIA XJ¥d FTISIT

# ZOIOANI ¢ ¥OGNIA

0000S%dY  :dI
ZT:81:80 :AWIL
€202/21/T0 :3L1¥d



8€°T1Z ‘02 STYLOL dOUNIA

00°S¥
86°8
86°9T
966§
9% 1€
8E VIl
16°¢¢
00°¢
64702
6L°8¢C
06°LT
€€°921
86 "GT¢E
62’9
0008
8v rE
F6°0T
66°€T
PP PT
66762
86°6¢T
19781
19781
96" 16T
96" 1ST
§9°1¢€
G9°1¢
L676E
YA
SP vl
00°€F
66°CF
86°9¢
86 €T
86" GE
06°99
L6°%9
62°GT
SL'¥90°€E
9€ 8¢
00" 0%2
06°¢CL
€6°€8
v 869’8 8e 112’02

S9T90000000T
£0€9000G5L0TE
€0E90005L0T2
€0€90006L0TL
€0€90019L0TE
€0£90005L0TZ
€0€90TICLOTT
£€0€9000GL0TE
€0£90ETSLOTE
€0€200T9L0TT
€0E90TIGLOTE
€0£9000SL0TE
€0E€90ETSLOTT
€0ES0ETSLOTE
£0E90CTFLOTE
€0€9000SL0OTE
0Lz9000000TL
0L290000000T
GZZ9C1006012
0.296000807T<¢
E0E9L09VLOTE
0.29000000TC
0Lz90000000T
042900000012
0L290000000T
0L29000000TC
0429200000007
£0€969€G6L0TT
042900000012
042200000001
042900000012
0L¢90000000T
€0£9G9€GL0T1C
£0€909€GL0TC
09z9€000ZTTC
09¢9T000CTO0T
0929¢€000¢TTT
09299000801¢
S6T908TTLOTE
€0E908TTILOTE
0€p90C2oL0TE
0€E¥902C29L0TZ
€0€908TTLOTE
€2/2T/T0 0LFZO9 ¢Z/0T/CT

NOFHONANT JAGWYHD 79
SHITAdNS TOOHDSTdd €9
SHITddAS TOOHOSHYd <9
SUITIINS TOOHOISHId 19

SHITd4nNs 09

SHITIANS 'TOOHISHId 6§

SAITddNs 8§

SAITAJNS 'TOOHOSEEd LS

SdI11d4dns 9§

§dITddNs S

SdITddns S

SYITIANS TOOHOSTAd €9

SdITddNs ¢S

SdI11d44Ns 1§

SdI1ddns 0§

SUITAdNS TOOHOSHAd 67

SEITIANS HFIIAA0 8

SHITIANS HOIAA0 LY

SEITAdNS DNINVATD 9F

SHUITddNS WOIJAI0 SF

SUITddNS ¥

Jd4400  €F

d34400 Z¥

gddvd A40D  1¥

dddvd AJOD 0¥

SEIT44NS IDIJAAO 6€

SYITAANS HIDIAA0 BE

SUITddNS Ld¥ LE

SHITIANS dIOIJd0 9€

SHITddNS d2TJI0 GE

SHITIANS 3 ILd¥D ¥¢

SHIITdANS 3 1L9¥D £¢€

SAITddNs LU¥ ZE

SUITdANS 149V TE

NOILJI¥OSHENS O0€

SLSYTIVd 6¢

SHITIALLYE 8¢

SIId TII¥a LZ

SWJOJINN 92

STIVELANSYE GZ

dIdL dTdId HZ

dIdi dTITd €Z

STIVHLIASYD 2T
€Z56¢£-¢¢oud

INY WALI
/IWNY HDIOANI IV MOHUHD

9T :3Dv¥d

WON "0°d YIIWON LNOODOW
HLYd MHD # XOHHD HLYA TANT

€202/¢1/10 OL ¢£0¢/60/2T WOdd

ONILSIT HIDIQANI QIvVd

LOTALSIA YMdv¥d

NOILAI¥OSHT WHLI
# IOIOANI # dOUNIA

00006FdY gens
ZT:81:80 -EWIL
dTSIT €20¢/2T/10 :4Lvd



96°LTT
96" LTI
0G'ZE0'T
06°2€0'1
0G°2€0'1
00°LFL

00 T6€
00°Te€

00°9G¢
00°9G¢
66686

FETET
7EET

Gt°9es
S1°9¢S

0S°0s¥
0G 0S¥
82 LLOL

00°0ce
00 o0z€

00°ScL
00°9zZL

00°SLF’'T
00°GLF'T
00°066°2
82°2Z80°'¢€
82°280°¢

967 LTT €2/21/10
FTYI0L YOdNIA
06°2€0‘T zz/eT/eTt
SIVLOL JONHEA
00°L¥PL cc/ec/et
007 LvL ce/ee/et

SIYLOL JOANHEA

66 686 ce/ez/et
667686 zz/ez/et
66 686 cz/ee/et

STYLOL JOONIA

ZLPCO

¥8€2C9

£8E¢C9

£8€¢9

Z8eCo

Z8€29

Z28€¢C9

TLFZ9

TLveo

TLRZO

18€£29

€2/%0/T0

zz/eo/ct

Ze/s0/¢t

zz/s50/et

ce/ez/en

ze/oe/et

zz/so/2t

€C/10/10

£¢/10/10

£2/10/10

Zz/60/21

§£€9¢Z000%00T

09299T00CTOF

09Z8T000ZT0T

0€L9000000G52

SEEIFOC0ETOT

SEE9VF000ETOT

SEE9F000ETOT

06790000€00T

0¢L90000€00T

06¥90000€0TZ
06F90000£00T

0ZL90000€00T

STOO.L

dIVddd HSYS NUIAYL

SOAS ONIMYOMJOOM NOSTO d3D0d

SLONJ0dd dddvd

SHAOTD TX 5 WS FTIYLIN

ONI

SILIYd MOTIMONS

FATIOILNOD JALTVS

SI¥¥d ¥ONdL

0D INIWIINOH MOOUL TYNOIDEY

39TH0LS dN0TID £20¢ NYL

d3d §9¢€ SW £20¢ NP

ONILINSNOD ¥HALOAdWOD £<£0¢ NYL
ONILTNSNOD ¥IALNdWOD £€20Z NvrL

AAYI9d d9¥MIAOS

ONI

‘SEDOIAYIES ¥ILNIWOD 1OV¥HEd

LAY WILI
/LAY FDI0ANI

LT +d9¥d

00°666°¢€ €Z2/¢1/10
00°S66 ‘€ €2/21/10
007666 °€ €2/21/10
82°280°¢€ zz/eg/Ct
LWY YOEHD AL¥Qd MHO

# MOFHD

dLYd "ANI

€Z02/¢1/10 OL

JIAGWON INNODDY

z20z/60/21 RWOd4

ONILSIT IDICANI dIv¥d

LOIALSIA Mavd

NOILJIJOSHT WILI

ATSTT

0
08ETG002
LNAWGINOT ¥dAM0d 0SSNy aossnd
10
ze/e/T
043909
10
IN4ANA
10
0Fzee
‘§3ITddAS NOY dNSNrd
T0
8e09Le
10
T0LSLE
T0
i ZALYRA
nd1934
10
1189
10
0189
Z0
T0
6088
T0
88L9
O1OYTY
# HOIOANT 4 dJOANIA
00005%dY HeN
CT:8T:80 :*UWIL
€¢0¢/21/T0 3INd



£€67L0T
€6°L0T

06°982°¢

007609
007609

0S°F€6
05°%€6

007726
00°%26

00°6T8
007618

07 °00L

80° ¥
0079€T
80°0%T

91°8
00"zLe
91°08¢

80°F
00°9¢€T
80°0FT

80" ¥
00°9¢T
B0 OFT

0S°ve9
EIARARY

TARAR
06 %29

LS F0C £€2/2T/10

IYLOL JOdNEIA

06°982°¢ ce/ee/2t
06 982 ‘¢ zz/ec/zt
05°982°¢ ce/ec/en
06°98Z°¢€ ze/ee/2t

SIVILIOL JOONHA

0% 00L ce/ec/el
0F-00L ce/ecT/et
0¥V 00L ce/ec/z
0% "00L ¢e/6C/eT

FIVLOL JOONIA

0S8 ve9 ze/6c/21

SIVLOL dOdNHEA

ELVCY

LBECZO

L8EZY

LBECY

LBETZ9

98€¢9

98¢€¢9

98€¢29

98€£¢9

SBECZY

TT/91/e1

zz/80/21

ce/8o/et

ce/8o/zt

zz/80/21

ce/en/et

TT/60/2T

¢Z/60/21

¢C/60/2T

Ze/0T/2t

09Z910002T0T

DEF90ELTLOTL

0EV90€CTILOTE

0E€P90€ECTLOTC

0E€F90ECTLOTT

0€¥9000000LC
0EF9000000LT

0€¥2000000LE
0E79000000LE

0€F9000000LE
0€F9000000LT

0€F9000000LE
0€F9000000LZ

042900000012
0L250000000T

INIYd

10
€-9¢1¢S

SWYITTIIM NIMJIHHS

DONILYAS <Z0<¢ ddWHOS

DNILYMS Z20¢ TONIddS

ONILVYMS Z DNIUdS Z¢0¢

ONILYNS ZZ0Z TIvd

o1l

ravy Tang
I2IAYES NOILVIINYS XTHILNOW

ray 1and
JOIAYES NOILVIINVS ATHLNOW

Lray¥ Tang
JOIAGIS NOILYLINYS ATHLNCOW

LAY TINA
IOIAYYS NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW

10
ZZ0CHINNOS

T0
ZZ0Z-TONIYdS

10
2Z0Z-¢NIdds

10
TT0T-TTIvd

SESATIYLI NIAFS

z0
10

08L62G8
0
T0

6LL62S8
[4Y
T0

8LL62G8
4y
10

LLLETSS

ONI NOIIVLINVS HOIAJHS

SAOHHD 4/V JHLNIY¥d 000¢
SMOEHD d/¥ JEINIYd 0007

z0
10
FSTCTZSED

SWHLSAS SSHENISNEG QUUYNOTINVS

IMIIHS

TIINIATS

HOIAGUS

NOHIVS

LAY WHLI
/LNY HOIOANT

8T +dIVd

INY MOHHD ALY¥Ad MHD

# ADUHD

WAN "0°d

dLYJ TANI

€¢0Z/¢1/10 O

¢e0e/e60/2t

JIFGWNAN LNNCOOY

WO¥A

ONILSIT ID3IOANI dAIVd

LOTALSTd M¥Yd

NOIIJIMOSHT

dISIT

WALI
# HOIOANI

# JOONIA

0000S9Pa¥ en

TT1:81:80
£e0e/et/10

FANIL
cALv¥d



6T°19

6€°0F
6E°0F

08°0¢
08°0¢

6L°690°1

0€°0¢
007081
0G6¢t
L6 8V
0009
00 0%
06721
9€°Z¢
[N X
S8°L
G0°§6
FO'TT
28789
00°0F
00°0S
9¢70¢
00°0S
S6°8¢E
§6 8¢
86°0F
00°00T
00°00T
yL ee
08°CT
62°LSO0T

08°¢t
06 ¢t
LS F0¢C

79796
79796

PTYLIOL JOANIA
61719 ce/ee/et
6T 19 ce/ez/et

STYLOL JOdNJIA

6L°690°T cz/ecT/Tt

6L°690°T ce/ec/el

STYLOL JOaNEA

€z/21/10

68€C9

68€79

88€¢9

88¢¢9

092Z90T000TTS
ZZ/%0/01

092901000118
¢Z/0€/80

04290000000T
§9¢9¢000900T
061900000001
€0€9000LL0TE
0EV900FLLOTT
0€¥900FLLOTE
06120000000T
§6190000000T
§6190000000T
§6290000000T
£€0€90008L0¢¢
€0€90008L0OET
GLT90000000T
0E¥900¥LLOTE
0€E¥900FLLOTZ
€0£900T9L0TC
€0€90€TFLOTC
0LZ9000000TC
042900000001
£0€9000LLOTE
0€F900¥LLOTE
0E¥300FLLOTE
S9120000000T
SLT90000000T
ce/Le/zt

06190000000T
ce/9t/et

092910002¢10T
zz/9t/et

SAITIANS FSHNOD

SHITAANS HSUNOD

T0
T00-LEPZA0PCT

10
T00-%STPTI6CCT

07T ATddNS dd¥ISANYT INOHULIS

SHITIANS FD2T440
HILYIIM
INANASIONGWI I dOVITIN
Sd1714408

ASNHAXE TYNLOVIINOD
ASNIIXE TYNLIOTILNOD
HOVATIW

ASNAIXE INILIEW
HSNHIXH ONILIIW
3OV¥L50d

SEITA4NS

SdITddNs

ISNIIXE JAYLS
TYALOYILINOD
TYNLOTRALNOD
SAITddNs

SAITAdNS

SEITdANS 301440
SHYITddNS HIIAJ0
SHITAANS YOINEIS
ISNIIXT TYNLOVALNOD
ASNIIXE TYNLOVIINOD
USNAIXH DNILIAHW
ASNIAXE JIVLS

ININISINGWNIET IOVIATIN

INIYd

44
[ X4
(44
ic
0c¢
6T
8T
LT
91
ST
A
€T
[
11
0T
60
80

90
S0
Y
€0
Z0
10
¢ZLeT1Od

10
CZ9TZTEOVITIN

MAANTIIS LLODS

10

ANOULIS

2dATIS

NOILdI¥2S3d WALI

LAY WALI
/INY FOIOANI

61 :uOvYd

INY MDHHD dIL¥q XHD

# MOHEHD

£€202/T1/10 OL

HHEWON LNOODDY
JLYd "ANI

€e0z/60/21T WO¥A

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvWd
IOIMLSIQ MIYd

dTSIT

# HOIOANI

# JOdNIA

0000S%d¥ +dI
Z1:81:80 ‘EWIL
£20¢/¢1/10 +3L¥d



7S 6251
7576251

2GS 8VL
257 8VL
GG LES
GGTLES
GSTLES
99°69% ‘L

P8 EV
78 €Y

T1°18
IT1°18

L9 12T
Lo-tet

F061C L
voT61Z L
00°¢Ee’t

00°89%
00°89F%

00°ced
00°Z€E¥

00-zev
00 zevw
86°60¢

86°60¢
86°60C

0 ZL6’T

¢S 8vL

GG LE9

86°60¢

€2/2T/T0

zZ/62/21

SINLOL JYOUNIA

Zz/91/21

PTYLOL dOaNHA

99°69F ‘L €2/21/10
99°G9F ‘L €2/21/10
99°99F ‘L g€e/et/10
99°G9% ‘L £2/21/10

SIYLOL JOONIA

00-zee’T €C/21/10
00°¢Ce€ ‘T £€2/2T/10
0D0°ZEE’T €2/2T/T10

PIYLOL JOdNHA

£€C/21/10

LLFZ9

06€Z9

GEECO

9L¥Z9

9L¥Z9

9LVZY

9L¥Ce

SL¥Z9

SLVZY

GLFC9

PL¥C9

ze/61/21

zZzZ/T0/2T

ze/10/¢t

ZT/v0/TT

zz/0z/0T1

zz/0z/0t

ZC/G2/11

ze/0t/et

zz/ot1/2t

Zz/0T/2T

€2/%0/10

GZC9e000CTIT

GZZ9€0002T1IE

191900000052

0979£000¢T1C

0929€000210%

0929€0002T0F

09C9€000CTOV

092900000062

09290000005¢

092900000052

S6192000900T

SHITAdNS ONINVHTID 3 4¥0S 10
66T9¢L206

JIAOWEY ILIJAVEID TO
8G820LZ06

ONTHENLOVANNYW TYOTIWIHD HALVLS

AONYENSNI QLT 2207 J4a 10

ar123aze

ANYdWOD HONVANSNI JTIVANYILS

JOorvinodd 10

T00° 7987 T8001TS

SAS TOJINOD HOLIMS MOTA J9IV¥ 10O
T00 LPECTBO0TS

HOLIMS MOTd ¥4IV  TO
Z00°F980T800TS

WILSAS TTOHLNOD TO
900°€2Z850800TS

02 X1ddNS TOYINOD HdAIS HINOS

HOIAYAS SAS JdS NJUAVL TO

IR AT

HOIAYAS SAS 2WS I042d  TO
GEVISE

AGIS SAS DS ¥WIANIA/AITZIIN T0
vEVZST

ISEM dNYTODYOIHD TOULINOS

INIWNISYNGWIEY ONIHLOTO €¢0Z 10
£Z0ZONIHLIOTD

FITMS NYAL

OULYLS

YANY LS

JISHINOS

YLINOS

LAWY WALI
/IWY dOIOANI

0z :4U9¥d

LAY MOFHOD

HIL¥YJ MHD

# MOUHD

dL¥d "ANI

€20Z/21/10 0L

FILIHON INAODDY

2Z02/60/¢1T WoEd

ONILSIT JOIOANI JdI¥d

L2TYdLSIA IdvYd

NOILdTdDSEd WALI
# JOIOANI

# JOANIA

00005¥d¥Y Hens

Z1:81:80
€20e/et/10

arisITl

PHRTIL
ALYd



ST ¢ 709920009001 YALVM MuUvd ¥3IWIL 1O

GZ°¢€ F6°0€9°1T £€2/60/10 S0%29 €Z/10/10 TO09SSTT-£2T0TO
AISTT A0 HADVITIA TI0TIA
00°G6T PTYIOL HOANTA
00°G61 09279€0002TTZ ATIYL 10
00°G6T 00°G6T ze/6z/et €6€£29 ZZ/0€/1T 0TE9L
INIWIINOT ADTAA0 MY¥Yd VITIA VITIA
L0°962°9 BLARCAAR: (el NichN
L0°962°9 09492000900% SNOILYAONAY QTAIA 95 10
L0°962°9 L0"962°9 €z/21/10 08%Z9 zz/s1/et Z-G20¢Z90
SIONITII J0 SAINYIWOD €A €A
00°08€ PIYIOL dOaNdA
00° 08¢ 0L¥90000000T SHHEA TYOAT ZZ0Z AON IO
00°08¢€ 00°08¢ zz/62/21 Z6€29 zz/62/2T 96¥9GY
dTT dATSSMAL SSTIL
00706 $TYLOL HOANHA
00708 00020000001C 6EGZ66LFH ANNITT TO
000§ 0006 ze/ec/et 16€£29 ZZ/6T/21 6EGZ66LY
ANAYM VAVERIVE  €SLT000L
Ly 0zt PIVIOL MOANIA
09°€9 00ZS0TO00TTIS d3dd gaTLIOE 20
L8796 y0ZS0T000TIS SHOVNIAAD ¥/N  T0
Ly ozt Ly o0zt €Z/CT/T0  6LFT9 z2Z/90/60 TEV68Y
AOTIIATLS JOTIIENS AFFANS
£8°6€E TTYLOL MOANIA
G6°6€T G6192000900T INIWISHOGWIAY ONIHIOTD €202 20
88766 0€L90000005Z INIWISYNGWIZA LOOd ALAIYS €20Z 10
£8°6€€ €876€€ £€2/21/10 8LFZ9 €2/%¥0/10 £2021004g
NYAITINS NYQI0L OCLAITINS
96°0¢L'C STYLI0L YOANFIA
087 CF¥ GZZ9€000ZTTZ AYddS WOOd 10
0S°Z%¥ FO'TLE'T €2/21/10 LLYZ9 zz/oz/et FELLTLZO06
LWNY WALI WON “0°d YAGANN INAODOY NOILdI¥dDSEA WALT
/LAY HOIOANT IAWY MOHAHD ALYA MHO # MOHHD AIVA " ANI # IDIOANI # JOUNIA

€20Z/21/10 OL 2ZzZ0Z/60/¢T WOdd

0000S97d¥ «ar
ONILSIT HDIOANI UJIVd CT:8T1:80 ‘UWIL
Tz -Udvd LOIYLISIA MY¥d dTSIT £€20Z/¢1/10 +divd



6% "9 ¥0999100L0ZC dHIYM dOHS HIIWSHOVId 10

67" 9 ¥6 0£9°1 £2/60/10 S0vco €2/10/10 TOS8TITSZ-ECI0I0
6G°ZV0"T 709920009001 YILYM JD0Id AU4ddNs 10

657201 p6 0£9°T £€2/60/10 S0F29 €2/T0/10 TOOLOOPT-E€ZTIOTO
[4-28% ¥0998100L0¢ZC dALYM/EEMES LOdHA  TO0

Z8°¢€ ¥6°0€9°1 €2/60/10 S0ve9 £Z/T0/10 T0900TET-ECTIOTO0
[4: 283 70996 T00L0CC ISH YEANHA/XITZIAN 10

Z8°¢ LL™TT6 ¢e/6c/21 76€C9 ze/8e/et TOSO0TET-ECTOTO
Sz € F0992000900T YELYM Jd NYIAVL dT0 10

SZ'¢ 6 09 T €C/60/10 S0Fco £€2/10/10 T0SC6FET-E€2ZT0T0
Z6°6€ 70990T000TTS YILYM/MIMIS INIVW €9 10

26°6¢€ ¥6 0€9°T €2/60/10 S0¥vco €2/%0/10 TO091E€EZT-ETTOTO
L8 FF 70990T000TTS dOHSOdd g4 <0

2¢°¥5¢ P099TTIOCTTIS sm 10

ET°66C LLTTT6 ce/6e/2t v6E£C9 cez/8e/en TOPTEECT-ETTIOTO
6Lt 7099600080T< YEILYM/GEMES SNOISSSHONOD 10

SG°LT 6 0€9°T £€2/60/10 S0F29 €¢/T0/T0 TOESZEZT-ECTIOTO
¥9TvEE 7099600080TZ ISNOHHIYE 10

A IR A% LLTT6 zz/6e/21 ¥6€79 ce/62/21 TOTGCEZT-E€CTOTO
S TAR 709920009001 YILYM NOISSHONOD/JTHNAAS D0  T0

ST € P6°0€9°T £€2/60/T0 S0FZo ZZ/10/10 T08FCZEZT-ETTOTO
Sz ¢ 709900000001 NIYINNOA ¥ALVM AYIAOQDSIA TO

Si°¢ LL TTe ce/6c/el ¥6€£29 ce/8e/zi 00€02ECT-€CT0TO
A ARAN 7099600080T¢ JILYM XTTIWOD/DATd NIVA 10

9% "¢l p6°0€9°T €2/60/10 S0¥¢9 €Z/T0/10 G AANA S FATIINY
T6°29¢ 7099200090071 YILYM NOILVYOIYYI/YALTIHS S 10

c6°29¢ ¥6°0€9°T £C/60/10 S0v¢o €Z/10/10 TOT0ZECT-EZTOTO
6L7LE 7099200090071 HOVUVYD SMEV¥d 10

6L"LZ LL TT6 ce/ec/et 76€29 ze/8z/et 000STECZTI-EEZTOTO
G8 kb 709900000001 dLIYM/dEAMES Od 20

957 wel F099000000TC YELYM/YEIMES 09 1O

v 6Lt ¥6°0€9°T €2/60/10 S0vZo €2/10/10 €000L0ZT-€2T010
LAWY WALI WAN "0°d FAFGWON LNOQDOY NOIIJI¥OSHd WALI

/IWY FOTOANI LAY YMOHHD ALY¥d MH2 4 MOUHD HIL¥d °“ANI # HOIOANI # JOON3IA

£20Z/2T/T0 OL 220¢/60/2T WOdI

0000GFdY +dI
DNILSTT EDIOANI dIvVd Z1:8T1:80 *HWIL

¢¢ +HUovd LOTALSIA Mdavd F'TISIT €z0Z/21/10 :3LYd



08°¢Le

08 2LC
08°¢Le

LV GET'T

Z6Eel
Z0° 0%

Le cLe
267621
v0°¢12
0C LVE
Ly GET’T

9L7S9
9L°G9
9L°G9
80°9658
65°¢ST
67616
TS°2LO'T
12°S¥2°'1
G9°GEL’E
98°086'F

PGS 6F
PST6F

Sl ege
SL79€T

STVLOL MOUNIA
08°2LZ €Z/21/10

CTYLOL dOdNIA

LPTGET'T €2/60/T0
TIVIOL WOANHA
aL 99 ce/ee/et

CTYLOL JOONIA

424"

00729

96€£¢9

96€C9

8¥c9

S0¥e9

r6€C9

43X%]

¢Z/61/21

ce/ve/et

Ze/Lo/z1

ze/oz/et

cc/oe/et

£2/T0/70

zz/8e/et

ze/8e/et

€2/10/10

09¢9€0002T1C

€0€9sZIrLOTE
0€P900FLLOTE
£0€9000LL0TC
€0€9000LL0TE
€0€902TFLOTC
£0€90CTFLOTE

092990008012

¢0990T000TTIS
¢099F000€T0T

7099200039001
7099600080T¢

709920002001

?0992000900T

70990000000T

7099000000071

SIdYd WNNOVA ? SUATYA 10
0-8CLEBES

12d9Id ISNOHFAYM

SdI714adns 90

dIdL ¥YOINIS S0

SdITddNS dYOINFIS ¥#0

SHITdANS JOINES €0

SIITIANS 20

SHYITddNS TO
ZZyTR6SKOT

¥ N dNO TYLIJYD
HOLIMS 10
00-5€€GET
A1dd0S TYOIYIDIATA ME¥d YTITIA
TANA g9 ZZ0Z AON  ¢0
TANA SMYYd ® NIWAY Z20C AON T0
099
SUDYVHD YAIVM YIIAW JTIYId0d <0
SHOYVHD JdUILYM JELIW ATdYidod 10

S¥o

WEIVM/MEIMIS NNITOAOOM 1O
TO6ELESE-EZTOTO

NOILVOIYdI Ad¥d NNITDAOOM 10
TOLELESE-EZTOTO

NIVINNOA ONIMNIEA 10
T0L6918Z-£CT0T0

JALYM XITMOYA Oc¢vh 10
T0SZ¥¥L2-€ZT010

HAYM

LAYWTYM

OATHAA

LNV WALT
/INY HOIOANI

€¢ +dOvd

1G°ZL0°T ze/ez/e1
98°086 ‘¥ €Z/¢1/10
¥6°089°T £€Z/60/10
LLTT6 zz/62/21
LL 116 cel/ee/et
V6 0€9 1T €Z/60/10
INV MOEHD dL¥d ¥HD

# MDHEHD

HILYd “ANI

£20Z/21/10

0L Zzoz/60/cT

HEIWON LNNODDY

WOYd

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIVd

LOTAELSIA Mavd

NOILdTHOSHA WHLI
# JOIOANI

# JOANEA

00005¥d¥Y +aI
¢1:81:80 *EWIL

HISIT

€202/21/T0 3LV



Z8°¥F9 LST

SSHOIOANI TIV —--- TYIOL

CTYLOL JOANHEA

00" TvF ze/62/2t

SIVLOL JOaNIA

S¢TLet ce/ee/en

FTYLOL JOANEA

00°09¢ ce/ec/en

66€29

86€£¢C9

L6ECY

SSYTID TIVIAETIOA AdI TO

TSHA-TIVA-2Z0¢

LOTAELSIA MAUYd d20T9d00M TIqOOM

SHEAd VdH 3 ¥Sd ¢¢0Z AON 10

NI-Z088E€9T000

ONI HITYYH XdM XdM

GATIHY ANOHd TTHAD Z20¢ DHI-NY¥L T0

22021730

IOTAM AOVEL dE0TAM

00" T¥VF
00°1FF
00" Tv¥
G2 LTT
G¢ LCT
G2 LZT
00°09¢
00°09¢
00°09¢€
LAWY WALI

/IWY HADIOANI

Ve

- d9v¥d

IWNY HMJEHD JI¥d ¥MHD

# MOHHD

0EF90FCTLOTC
ce/st/ezt
09T190000000T
ZT/0€/1T
50990000000T
ze/ee/en
WAN "0°d YIEWAN LNNODOY
dIL¥d "ANI
€20C/2T/T0 OL ZZ20Z/60/2T WOMA

ONILSIT FOIOANI QIVd
IOTELSIA XMd¥d

JTSIT

NOTILJTHDSHd WALI
# FOIOANI # dOdNIA

0000Svd¥ H
¢T:81:80 ‘EWIL
£20Z/2T/T0 4LYd



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

listeparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT -

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: 12/27/2022

Re: 2023 Routine Turf Maintenance Services Award

Bids were solicited for the confracted mowing services for the District.

We had 3 contractors request specifications, and 2 of the 3 submitted bids. Bids were submitted
based on a proposed 28 week mowing cycle for the years 2023 through 2027.

G and G Lawncare, Inc. of Bolingbrook, IL was the low bidder. The bid pricing for each contractor’s
submission is listed below.

G and G tawncare, Inc. Langton Group

2023 $179,200.00 2023 $237,244.00
2024 $184,800.00 2024 $244,384.00
2025 $190,400.00 2025 $251,720.00
2026 $196,000.00 2026 $259,280.00
2027 $201,600.00 2027 $267,064.00

G and G Lawncare, Inc. is our current confractor. The price per mow cycle for the 2023 season is
$6,400.00. G and G has been our contractor for the last 9 seasons, and has done a fantastic job for
us. Similar to the contract with the golf course maintenance, these are one year renewable
contracts and staff recommends all five years at this time, which gives the authority to renew the
2023 contract for addifional terms.

Budgeted Amount:  $175,980.00
Recommended Motion: Move to award the 2023 to 2027 Turf Maintenance Services Award to G

and G Lawncare, Inc. of Bolingbrook, IL for a cost of $179,200.00 for 2023, $184,800.00 for 2024,
$190,400.00 for 2025, $196,000.00 for 2026, and $201,600.00 for 2027.

Thank you for your consideration.



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

listeparkdistrict.org

L PARK DISTRICY s

Memo
To:
From:
Date:
Re:

Board of Park Commissioners
Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
January 12, 2023

Professional Development and Business Expenses

Section 7 of my employment agreement states:

As long as Garvy remains employed as the Park District's Director of Parks and Recreation, Garvy
is quthorized fo incur reasonable expenses in the performance of his dufies hereunder and may
avail himself of a reasonable number of continuing education opportunities, subscriptions to
professional publications and attendance at a reasonable number of appropriate conferences
and training sessions. At the beginning of every year, the Park Board will approve in writing the
conferences and training sessions that Garvy may attend. Conferences and fraining sessions
that arise during the course of the year that were not previously reviewed by the Park Board
must be approved in writing by the Park Board prior to Garvy incurring any expense in
connection therewith.

| have not made this specific request previously as | believe both parties to former agreements
assumed this was covered by the budget approval process and it was never broached by any
current or former commissioner(s) in the 16 years | have been the Director of Parks & Recreation.
However just to be clear in the event previous rationale does not meet current expectations, | am
formalizing my request and recommendation here.

Below are the conferences and training sessions at which | recommend you authorize my
attendance. Funding for all of these is allocated within the 2023 Budget.

IPRA/IAPD Annual Conference — Chicago, IL, January 27-28, 2023

IAPD Legislative Reception and Conference - Springfield, IL, March 8-9, 2023

NRPA National Conference - Dallas, TX, October 10-12, 2023

IAPD Legal Symposium — Ocak Brook, IL, November 3, 2023

PDRMA Risk management Institute — usually early/mid-November, date to be announced.

Recommended Motion: Move to permit the attendance of Director Garvy at the IAPD/IPRA Annual

Conference, IAPD Legislative Reception and Conference, NRPA National Conference, IAPD Legal
Symposium, and the PDRMA Risk Management Insfitute in 2023.

Thank you.

000010



a

PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY

December 12, 2022

Dan Garvy

Lisle Park District
1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

Re: 2022 Risk Management Review Incentive

Dear Dan,

| am pleased to inform you that your Agency’s loss prevention efforts for meeting the
established criteria of the 2022 risk management review continue to be acknowledged with a
$1,500 cash incentive.

Enclosed is your agency’s incentive check. While not a requirement, we hope you will use the
cash incentive to strengthen your agency’s loss control program.

Please share this correspondence with your Safety Coordinator, Safety Committee, and all
others involved in your loss control program.

PDRMA's risk pool members truly appreciate your continued efforts in safety and loss
prevention.

Sincerely,

| e Roroc

Tim Lenac, ARM-P, CPO, CPSI, AINS, CEAS-1
Risk Management Services Supervisor

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

This communicaltion and any attached materials constitute claims, loss or risk management information,
communications and/or advice, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon) is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.

essssssses————————
000011



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT —

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance

Date: January 13, 2023

Re: Resolution 011923-1 — A Resolution certifying the extension of less than the

maximum amount permitted under the Property Tax Extension Limitation Law for
the 2022 Levy Year pursuant to 35 ILCS 200/18-190.7

Public Act 102-0895, which became effective May 23, 2022, amended PTELL fo allow park districts and
certain other units of local government to recapture certain levy amounts that would have been
previously unavailable as a result of the faxing district not extending the maximum amount permitted
under PTELL in a previous levy year. In other words, we are now able to limit the impact of not levying
the maximum amount permitted under PTELL o a single year versus every year thereafter.

Even though we levied 4.9999 percent in this year's levy, we did not balloon the levy, which would
capture any new growth in the District's EAV. While we do not know that figure at this fime, we know
it could become material as it is compounded over time, as demonstrated during the budget
discussion in October 2022. Public Act 102-0895 limits the financial impact to a single year when a
taxing district certifies fo the County Clerk that it did not extend the maximum amount permitted
under PTELL.

Staif recommends the Board consider adopting the following Resolution 011923-1 that was prepared
by District legal counsel certifying to the County Clerk that the Liste Park District did not extend the
maximum amount permitted under PTELL for 2022 the Tax Levy. In order for this to become effective,
the park baord must take said action not more than 60 days after the park district filed its levy
ordinance with the County Clerk, which was December 16, 2022.

Recommended Motion: Move to adopt Resolution 011923-1 — A Resolution certifying the extension
of less than the maximum amount permitted under the Property Tax Extension Limitation Law for the
2022 Levy Year pursuant to 35 ILCS 200/18-190.7

000012



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 011923-1

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING THE EXTENSION OF LESS THAN THE MAXIMUM AMOUNT PERMITTED UNDER
THE PROPERTY TAX EXTENSION LIMITATION LAW FOR THE 2022 LEVY YEAR
PURSUANT TO 35 ILCS 200/18-190.7

WHEREAS, the Lisle Park District (“Park District”) is an llinois park district and unit of local
government subject to the llinois Property Tax Extension Limitation Law, 35 ILCS 200/18-185 et seq.
{"PTELL"); and

WHEREAS, subject to certain exceptions, PTELL imposes an extension limitation on the Park
District's aggregate levy equal to the lesser of 5% or the percentage increase in the Consumer
Price Index during the 12-month calendar year preceding the levy year; and

WHEREAS, Public Act 102-0895, effective May 23, 2022, amended PTELL to allow park
districts and certain other units of local government to recapture certain levy amounts that would
have been previously unavailoble as a result of the taxing district not extending the maximum
amount permitted under PTELL in a previous levy year; and

WHEREAS, to be eligible for the recapture authorized by Public Act 102-0895, the Park
District must certify to the County Clerk that it did not extend the maximum amount permitted
under PTELL for a particular levy year; and

WHEREAS, the certification required by Public Act 102-0895 must be made not more than
60 days after the Park District files its levy ordinance with the County Clerk for the levy year in which
the Park District did not extend the maximum amount permitted under PTELL.

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle
Park District, DuPage County, lllinois, as follows:

1. The foregoing recitals to this Resolution are hereby determined fo be true and
correct and are hereby incorporated in and made part of this Resolution.

2. The Park District’s Board of Park Commissioners hereby certifies that it has levied less
than the maximum amount permitted under PTELL for the 2022 tax levy year.

3. The Secretary of the Lisle Park District, or his or her designee, is hereby directed to
file a cerfified copy of this Resolution with the DuPage County Clerk within the time specified by
law.

4, This Resolutfion shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption as
provided

by law.

Adopted this 19t day of January, 2023 by roll call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:



President
Board of Park Commissioners
Lislse Park District
ATTEST:

Secretary
Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District



STATE OF ILLINOIS )

)

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )
SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that | am the Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners
of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, llinois and as such, | am keeper of the records,
ordinances, files and seal of said Park District; and

| HERBY CERTIFY that the foregoing instrument is a true and correct copy of:

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING THE EXTENSION OF LESS THAN THE MAXIMUM AMOUNT PERMITTED UNDER
THE PROPERTY TAX EXTENSION LIMITATION LAW FOR THE 2022 LEVY YEAR
PURSUANT TO 35 ILCS 200/18-190.7

adopted at a duly called regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park
District held in DuPage County, lllinois at 7:00 p.m. on the 19t day of January 2023.

| do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution were
conducted openly, that the vote on the adopfion of said resolution was taken openly, that
said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public,
that notice of said meeting was duly given fo all of the news media requesting such notice,
that an agenda for said meeting was posted as required by the Open Meetings Act and that
said meeting was otherwise called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the
Open Meetings Act of the State of lllinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Park
District Code of the State of lllinois, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of
the provisions of said Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereto affix my official signature and the seal of said Lisle Park District in
DuPage County, lllinois, this 19t day of January 2023.

Secretary
Board of Park Commissioners

[SEAL]



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OQHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT o e

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: 1/12/2023

Re: Sea Lion Aquatic Park Boiler Replacement

At the date of this memo, the replacement boiler for the bath house af Sea Lion Aquatic Park is out
to bid with a scheduled bid opening on Monday, January 16, 2023. Staff expects the low bid fo be
approximately $50,000 and intends o present a formal recommendation to authorize the purchase
of a replacement boiler at the Regular Meeting of January 19, 2023.

Thank you.

000015



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 CHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT I

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: January 17, 2023

Re: Resolution 011923-2 — A Resolution approving the emergency expenditure of

funds without competitive bidding for the purchase of a replacement high
recovery water heater for Sea Lion Aquatic Park

The bid opening for the Sea Lion Aquatic Park boiler/"high recovery water heater” was conducted
on January 16, 2023 and we did not receive any bids. Superintendent Cerutti and Facility & Safety
Manager Mendez contacted some of contractors who had expressed interest to ask why they did
not participate any further. Two of them reported they did not have the time to submit a bid based
on their current workload. A third said they do not bid this kind of work, but he forwarded our bid
package to three of his subcontractors, all of whom reported their current schedule did not allow
them to take on this project.

You may recall from an update | provided on November 2:

Regarding the boiler in the bathhouse, staff has had exchanges with a few contractors to
secure pricing on purchasing the replacement unit itself as well as contractors that can
perform the removal and disposal of the existing unit and the installation of the new one.
Sourcewell, the national purchasing cooperative of which we are members, is working up a
proposal for a replacement unit that we expect to be lower than the $44,244 price we
received from a local source. In all likelihood, staff will be making a recommendation at
your meeting of November 15 to purchase a replacement unit, and to award the removal,
disposal, and installation of the new unit. If by that time we also have pricing to replace the
failed/failing link seals, you will likely see a recommendation there as well.

We hoped Sourcewell would have had a contract awarded for this and we could have utilized
them like we have for other products on their list of awarded confracts (like playgrounds, vehicles,
etc.). After several weeks of back and forth with our contact there, they finally provided us a price
on November 9. They offered a proposal of $94,450 for the purchase of the new unit, the removal of
the existing unit, and installation of the new one. Staff felt that was excessive so that is when, on
November 29, | reported Superintendent Cerutti was working on project specifications with the goal
to have a recommendation before the board in January. With the bidding results as they were, we
asked for a revised proposal from the original contractor who provided us a proposat last fall.

Staff received a revised proposal from Innovative Boiler Systems on the afternoon of January 16,
2023. They can hold the price at $44,224, plus $2,600 for complete start-up services, factory training
on programming and set-up of all controls, verification of safe and efficient combustion, and testing
of all safety and limit controls in the amount of $2,600. This comes to a fotal of $46,824. Staff had
also secured pricing for the removal of the old unit and installation of the new unit, and the lowest of
four prices received is $12,342. So rather than paying $94,450 through Sourcewell, our cost will be
$59,166, which is a savings of $35,284.



However, Innovative Boiler Systems also reports the manufacturer is planning a 10% to 15% price
increase by the end of the month. Additionally, they are looking at a é6-week lead time on providing
us a submittal (which is a detailed drawing of the exact unit we need for us o review before they
actually place the order with the manufacturer). Then once we approve the submittal, it can be
18-20 weeks to receive the unit itself. This potentially puts us well into July and after the scheduled
opening of the aquatic park. Manager Mendez and | spoke with Innovative Boiler Systems this
morning and he will make every effort to shave off time both in the submittal fimeframe and
delivery, A follow up conversation revealed he can in fact expedite the submittal process and
hopefully get us something next week, but the manufacturer stated they are not offering any
expedited lead times and production is still at 18 — 20 weeks. | asked that they consider any
expedited shipping once the unit is manufactured, and they will do that.

We will coordinate with the installation contractor, Stanton Mechanical, to remove the old unit well
in advance of the delivery of the new one, and that they are prepared to perform the installation
immediately once it is received. With some luck, we hope to get the submittal next week, turn it
around immediately, and get in the manufacturer’s cue. If we can all expedite this entire process,
any delay in the opening of the facility can hopefully be minimized to a week.

Through staff’s efforts over the past couple of months, we have no other choice that we can find.
The unit in need of replacement is sized based on the facility itself, including the number of showers,
sinks, and the ability for it to replenish itself with hot water, There are no substitutions that anyone
with whom we have consulted have offered or provided.

I spoke with park district legal counsel and he agreed that based on our efforts to receive
competitive bids, the responses received from contractors as to why they did not submit bids, and
the lead fime to receive the replacement unit, this qualifies as an emergency purchase under the
district's purchasing ordinance:

Section 3.07. Emergency Purchases. . The Director is authorized fo approve emergency
purchases of up to $30,000 where immediate action is needed to continue the function of the
park district, the preservation or profection of property, or the health and safety of any person
or people. Such emergency purchases must be reported to the Board of Park Commissioners
at or before the next scheduled meeting. Emergency purchases in excess of $30,000 without
competitive bidding must be approved by three fourths of the members of the Board of Park
Commissioners.

Legal counsel reported he has prepared a number of resolutions for other park district clients that
authorize emergency purchases over the past few months. He said this has become a lot more
common lately.

As a result, following this memo is a resolution prepared by legal counsel that staff recommends the
board adopt.

Recommended Motion: Move to adopt Resolution 011923-1, a resolution approving the emergency
expenditure of funds without competitive bidding for the purchase of a replacement high recovery
walter heater for Sea Lion Aquatic Park from Innovative Boiler Systems in the amount of $46,824.00.




LISLE PARK DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 011923-2

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE EMERGENCY EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS
WITHOUT COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR THE PURCHASE OF A REPLACEMENT
HIGH RECOVERY WATER HEATER FOR SEA LION AQUATIC PARK

WHEREAS, the Lisle Park District (“Park District”) owns, operates, and maintains an aquatics
facility located at 1825 Short St, Lisle, lllinois commonly referred to as Sea Lion Aquatic Park (“SLAP”); and

WHEREAS, SLAP is a revenue producing facility that operates from May through September each
year, and provides a variety of aquatics-based recreational activities and programs for the Park District’s
residents and the general public; and

WHEREAS, SLAP’s high recovery water heater recently failed, and following further investigation
Park District staff learned that repairing the heater is impractical, unlikely to be effective, prohibitively
expensive, and not in the best interests of the Park District; and

WHEREAS, Park District staff went out to bid for a replacement heater and although four
contractors expressed interest, zero contractors submitted a bid; and;

WHEREAS, Park District staff researched replacement options and discovered that equipment
availability, dealer inventory, equipment ordering lead times, and equipment delivery, among other
considerations, are wildly unpredictable at this time due to a variety of factors, including unexpected
price increases and market instability caused by the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic and supply chain related
issues, among other reasons; and

WHEREAS, Park District staff located a suitable HVAC manufacturer with current inventory, but
was informed that purchase orders are being filled on a first come, first served basis, equipment delivery
lead times are 18-20 weeks, and that once supplies are gone there is no guaranteed if or when suitable
new inventory will arrive to fulfill future orders; and

WHEREAS, Park District staff is concerned that delaying the purchase of a new pool heater in the
current purchasing environment to try and rebid the project a second time will jeopardize the Park
District’s ability to obtain replacement pool heater in a timely fashion and will threaten its ability to open
SLAP for the 2023 pool season; and

WHEREAS, Section 8-1(c) of the Park District Code (70 ILCS 1205/8-1(c)) authorizes the Park
District to contract for an emergency expenditure without competitive bidding upon the approval of % of
the members of the Park District’s Board of Park Commissioners (“Park Board”); and

WHEREAS, Park District staff obtained a suitable price quote for a replacement pool heater from
Innovative Boiler Systems, Inc. for the not to exceed total price of $46,824.00, as for fully set forth in the
price quote attached hereto as Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park
District, DuPage County, lllinois, as follows:



Section 1. The Park Board finds that the recitals contained in the preamble to this Resolution
are true and correct and does hereby incorporate them in this Resolution by this reference as though fully
set forth herein.

Section 2. The Park Board finds and declares that the timely acquisition and purchase of a
replacement poo! heater for SLAP requires an emergency expenditure of funds excusing the competitive
bidding requirements set forth in Section 8-1(c) of the Park District Code (70 ILCS 1205/8-1(c}).

Section 3. The Park Board hereby ratifies, authorizes, and approves the issuance of a
purchase order and/or the negotiation and execution of a contract for the purchase and delivery of a high
recovery water heater for SLAP in the total not to exceed amount of $46,824.00.

Section 4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption as
provided by law.

Adopted this 19* day of January, 2023, by roll call vote of not less than % of the members of the
Park Board as follows:

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

Abstain:

President, Board of Park Commissioners

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners



EXHIBIT A

Pool Heater Replacement Price Quote



Innovative Boiler Systems, Inc
1137 Kinsie Court, Naperville, IL 60540
Phone: 630-717-8752 sales(@innovativeboiler.com

Lisle Park District January 16, 2023
1925 Ohio Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Attn: Adrian Mendez

RE: Sea Lion Aquatic Park water heater

Adrian,
I am pleased to offer, for your consideration, the following Precision Boilers vertical firetube water
heater for the above referenced project. The quoted model is a like-for-like replacement of the

existing heater.

WATER HEATER:

Quantity one(1) Precision Boilers model FPW-39H-240-PS-P810N high recovery water heater. The
unit is rated for 810 MBH input, 648 MBH output; firing on Natural gas only. Minimum required
inlet gas pressure is 4.7” w.c., maximum inlet gas pressure is 14” w.c.

Heater shall be equipped with 150 PSI pressure vessel per ASME Section IV “HLW” code. Pressure
vessel is insulated with 4” thick, high density insulation per ASHRAE 90 and ANSI Z21.10.3.
Firetubes are fabricated from SA178A ERW tube steel, with turbulators to maximize heat transfer.
The boiler assembly is housed in a 16-gauge steel jacket and mounted on a structural steel support
frame fitted with lifting lugs to accommodate rigging for lifting and positioning during installation.
Unit will be equipped with a UL listed Power Flame forced draft burner, factory mounted and wired.
Burner comes standard with Honeywell combustion controls UL795 and CSD-1 compliant.

Standard Trim Package:
e Temperature control
o Upper operating limit (auto reset)
o Temperature limit (manual reset)
e Low water cutoff (manual reset w/test button & pilot light)
P&T gauges
P&T relief valves
e Full port drain valve

Net Price: $44,224.00
Shipping Weight: 2680 Ibs.

Start Up and Training Services:
Upon completion of the installation, Innovative Boiler Systems, Inc. will provide complete factory
start up services, including programming and set-up of all controls, verification of safe and efficient




combustion and testing of all safety and limit controls. Also included is training of company

maintenance staff in the proper maintenance and operation of the boiler.
Net Price: $2,600.00

PRICE: All prices are in U.S. Dollars. Inland freight, handling & forwarding, and
insurance not included in price.

FREIGHT: FOB factory, prepay and add
Shipping point — Morristown, TN 37814

DELIVERY: Submittal lead-time: 6 weeks after receipt of approved purchase order
Heater lead-time: 18-20 weeks to ship after receipt of approved drawing

TERMS:* 25% due with approved purchase order
50% due prior to shipment of heater
25% due net 30 of delivery of heater

This quotation is valid for 30 days from above date

*pending approved credit

Sincerely,

Mark Hellard

Innovative Boiler Systems, Inc

Phone: 630-717-8752

Fax: 630-428-5657

Email: mhellard@innovativeboiler.com



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT PR

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: January 17, 2023

Re: Sea Lion Aquatic Park Leak Repair

As a brief recap, Sea Lion Aquatic Park experienced a leak during the 2022 pool season. With the
help of Williams Architects, we found two coniractors to investigate our situation and offer some
solutions. One of these coniractors deferred to the other, as this is reportedly somewhat specialized
work. The second conifractor came out to replace one of the failing "link seals” to determine the
feasibility and effectiveness of replacing all 16 of them. If you recall from an update from November
29, 2022, that did not go well. They experienced significant difficulty removing the seal as it took
them almost all day to make the replacement and feared damage to the pipes outside the wall of
the surge tank as a result of any continued efforts on removing additional seals. They then offered
another solution that | reported in an update from January 4 at a cost of over $96,000. In that same
memo, | reported | had a follow up conversation with one of our contacts at Williams Architects and
he was as surprised as we were. He offered to revisit the discussion internally at their office.

As a result of Williams' discussions, they were able to frack down a mechanical contractor who
happened to be an apprentice on the original Sea Lion Aquatic Park build in 2002-03, who as it turns
out, has experience in replacing the exact seals we have here in Lisle. Dan from Dan’'s Mechanical
met with me, Manager Mendez and Facility Specialist Peterson on the morning of January 11 in the
surge tank. Dan failed to see the difficulty in making the replacements or any significant risk to
damaging the piping if done with a cerfain care and finesse. He said the idea of replacing the
existing sedls should not be abandoned. | suggested he replace one on a time and materials basis
just to be sure. He returned to our site on Friday, January 13 with a replacement seal and had it
replaced in about 2 % hours, with no problems whatsoever and no concerns with damaging the
piping. He has done similar work elsewhere, most recently at Roselle Park District. In verifying his
workmanship with Roselle Park District, he is highly recommended for this type of work, but | was
encouraged to get to him early as he is extremely busy and hard fo access as pool seasons near.

Staff asked Dan to prepare a proposal to replace the remaining 15 seals, which he provided late in
the day of January 16. The cost is $21,480.00. The park district’s purchasing ordinance gives me the
authorization to approve a purchase at this amount, but only after three quotes have been
submitted:

(b) Purchases of goods or services for an amount not exceeding $30,000 shall be initiated
by a District Purchase Order signed by the Director, following the submission of at least three
(3) price quotations.

Staff is very concerned with the ability of any other contractor to promptly perform this specialized
work with the degree of confidence and demonsirated competence as Dan's Mechanical,
considering what is at stake. Further, Dan’s Mechanical has performed some work for the park
district in the past by replacing the filter media at the pool in 2019. Their price was $12,923
compared to two other quotes of $23,998 and $30,748. | asked Dan about that work and his pricing.



and he replied that he didn't understand why the other quotes were so high, as he still made money
on that project.

Staff consulted with park district legal counsel about the opportunity fo waive the submission of
three quotes. Because the park district purchasing ordinance is an internal policy, the Park Board
has the authority to waive any requirements as long as they do not contradict statutory bidding
requirements. Since this project falls below the $30,000 bidding threshold as established by statute,
the Park Board can take action via the following recommended motion.

Recommended Motion: Move to waive the requirement of acquiring three quotes under the Lisle
Park District purchasing ordinance and award the Sea Lion Aquatic Park link seal replacement
project to Dan's Mechanical in an amount not fo exceed $21,480.00.




ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK‘ DISTRICT o

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: January 12, 2023

Re: Picklebalt Courts

The purpose of this memo is fo present a previous report on the pickleball courts that were recently
installed at Abbeywood Park and the impact those courts have had on the park's neighbors, to
present a previous report on the reaction of some of the pickleball community to that reported
impact, and a recommended course of action fo pursue the site selection, design, and construction
of new dedicated pickleball courts at a more suitable location.

Previous Reports:

ltalicized below are excerpts from two previous updates involving the pickleball courts at
Abbeywood Park and the impact they have had on the park's neighbors since they opened last
spring. You have seen these reports before, but in the interest of capturing everything in one place
in preparation for anticipated discussion at this month's board meeting. they are being presented

again here.

December 21, 2022: As the board is aware, the pickleball courts that were installed at
Abbeywood Park and opened for public use in May 2022 quickly became wildly popular.
Staff had scheduled clinics on-site fo meet the growing demand for pickleball programming,
all of which were filled to capacity. For drop-in play, beginners, advanced players, and all
abilities in between have literally flocked to these courts. And like Lisle Park District residents
frequently visited neighboring communities’ pickleball courts before these courts were
constructed, residents from other communities are frequent users of these courts at
Abbeywood Park. By most accounts, these new pickleball courts have been met with open
arms and rave reviews.

However, this near-constant use was not expected and has resulted in impacts on the park's
neighbors that staff did not anticipate. Specifically, we have heard from three of the
neighbors of Abbeywood Park, some of whom live within 75 to 95 feet of the courts, that the
sounds emanating from the courts throughout the daylight hours have surpassed those of
being an annoyance and have become a nuisance and health threat. In addition to the
sounds made as pickleball paddles strike the pickleballs, the number of people, vehicles,
and resulting constant activity has changed the overall character of the park considerably.
What was once a quiet neighborhood park has become a hub of activity. Staff met with
three neighbors of the park in December, and this was all reaffirmed as we discussed
possible solutions.

There were two tennis courts at Abbeywood Park before the 2021-22 renovations that
converted one of the tennis courts info two dedicated pickleball courts. And while the
tennis courts there experienced regular use, the sound made by a tennis racket striking a
tennis ball is quite subdued compared to the sound made when a pickleball paddie strikes a
pickleball. Many studies report pickleball sound is 20 - 25 decibels louder than tennis, and an

increase of 10 decibels is perceived fo 5&r&u5%f§~ice as loud. Further, pickleball creates a



much higher pitched sound to which the human ear is quite sensitive. As an example, a
high-pitched beeping sound is more annoying than a low rumble sound, even if those two
sounds are at the same decibel level. In fact, many reports state the high frequency sound
made when a pickleball paddile strikes a pickleball has been repeatedly alleged to cause
anxiety, hypertension, and emotional distress over prolonged exposure. Through staff's
research, direct observation of the park's activity, and interaction with the park’s neighbors,
we have become sensitive to the concerns raised and recognize something needs to be
done,

In considering the installation of a sound barrier, AcoustiFence has been a popular choice of
other pickleball court owners and operators. Specifically, Western Springs Park District has
installed AcousticFence at some of their courts and through direct observation, personal
conversations with their staff, and an exchange with one of their courts’ neighbors, it works in
reducing the noise to a more tolerable level. However, we are not confident that
application will solve our problem at the Abbeywood Park co urts. If one can see the source
of the sound, and in our case if one can see the pickleball paddle striking the pickleball, they
will also hear it at the same level as if the sound abatement was not there. At Abbeywood
Park, the homes across Timberview Drive are close enough to the courts that they can see
over the fence and into the courts from their second story windows. And in the case of our
neighbors, they all have offices and bedrooms on their second floors that face the courts
and are inundated by pickleball noise when the courts are in use —even when the windows
are closed. Priced at $650 for each 10" tall by 6’ wide panel, the cost of this material to
cover 240 lineal feet of fence (a little over half of the courts’ perimeter fencing) would be
$15,600, but that does not solve the problem of the noise reaching these bedrooms and
home offices. Additionally, unlike windscreen where one can partially see through it, this
material is a solid fabric, the installation of which would create a ten-foot-high green wall
that would completely block the view of the rest of the park and in the opinions of the
neighbors, would be an eyesore.

Another option could be to require the use of sound deadening paddles and balls, as they
are available for retail purchase. But that would require site supervision and equipment
inspections to ensure that is the only equipment being used, and in staff’'s opinion that is not
practical for this situation.

Another alternative would be to limit the courfs’ use to only certain times of the day. Similar
to above, this would require site supervision to assure posted hours of operation are being
honored because remember, there is also a tennis court within the same fenced-in area and
tennis is not the problem. Further, even a couple of hours of the incessant high-pitched
sounds emanating from the courts would leave the nearby park neighbors ill at ease to say
the least.

Staff has come to the realization that the use the pickleball courts at Abbeywood Park are
receiving exceeds what we anticipated and the resulting impact on the park's neighbors is
unreasonable. This is an example of trying fo balance what is reasonable for a
neighborhood park’s neighbors to tolerate with the needs of the community. The neighbors
with whom staff met earlier this month are indeed frustrated, but they also recognize the
popularity of the sport and the growing demand for courts within the Lisle Park District. In
fact, some of them have used the courts and even participated in our clinics. Regardless, as
a result of the impact the courts have had on our neighbors, staff recommends this matter
be discussed at the regular meeting of January 19, 2023, to consider next steps.

January 4, 2023 Update:
| spoke with a few of our pickleball enthusiasts this week about the situation and suffice it to

say this is a frustrating position all around, altho ugh with varying degrees of disappoinfment.
They are disappointfed that the neighbors are suggesting the courts be removed from service

o000LY



altogether and that | am considering recommending reducing court availability due fo the
neighbors’ complaints, but they all agree the courts are receiving a level of use that was not
anticipated. Some understand and appreciate the impact the incredible usage has had on
the neighbors, and they are all of course supportive of building multi-court complex at a
more suitable location. However knowing a new complex would take at least 18 months to
complete, and that is an aggressive timeline if we were to pursue grant funding, one feels
that we're back to square one and again playing the waiting game fo get dedicated
pickleball courts in Lisle. A couple others realize the value in establishing dedicated courts at
a location away from immediate neighbors, and that it may just fake a little more time fo get
it right. This is surely a small sampling of those who have enjoyed the courts at Abbeywood
Park, but it gives us a taste of what to expect moving forward should we decide to make
any alterations to the availability of the courts there.

The idea of a compromise has been broached by these pickleball players, whereby the park
district reduces the hours of operation of the courts and consider installing sound
abatement, as that is an effort by the park district to reduce the impact while pursuing the
construction of a more suitable facility elsewhere. Staff is not confident in the ability to
effectively police limited hours of operation without dedicated staff, nor are we confident in
the effectiveness of sound abatement panels to reduce the sound to a more folerable level,
especially at the second story level of the nearby homes. However, these are efforts to
demonstrate we recognize the problem and are taking active measures fo mifigate if,
although it will not eliminate it altogether, while we pursue the construction of more courts fo
meet some of the incredible demand for pickleball facilifies.

| continue to recommend the Park Board discuss this matter at your meeting of January 19 to
offer some feedback and possible direction and will include it on the agenda under staff
reports.

New Couris:

Regarding the site selection, design, and construction of new courts at a more suitable location, the
board approved an allocation of $25,000 for the site selection and design of a new complex in the
2023 budget. Considering Lisle Park District sites that do not have immediate neighbors that are in
such close proximity as to cause a similar reaction as the Abbeywood Park courts, our options are
quite limited.

Community Park is the natural first fhought. However, the majority of Community Park is located
entirely within the floodplain, and much is also within the floodway. These two conditions make
constructing anything of an impervious nature difficult, space consuming, and costly. These
conditions require, among other things, the creation of compensatory storage and/or other special
management areas that will consume even more green space than the courts themselves — green
space that is at a premium for other activities like soccer, football practice, baseball and softball,
special events, etc. As aresult, staff does not recommend Community Park at this fime.

The only other site staff thinks can accommodate a multi-court pickleball complex is Tate Woods
Park, north of the 188 Tollway on Warrenville Road. First, Tate Woods North Park has experienced
high usage since its initial design in the 1980s, as it contains a baseball field used by Lisle Baseball
Softball, tennis courts that have hosted Lisle Park District lessons and regular drop-in use, a half
basketball court, playground, loop trail, and 11-space parking lot. It also shares a 50+ space parking
that is adjacent fo our 11-space lot with DuPage AME Church, which is located across Yackley
Avenue. Second, the existing tennis courts are further than 200 feet from the nearest park neighbor,
DuPage AME Church. Residential properties are in excess of 250 feet from the existing courts. Third,
the tennis courts are in a state of disrepair and their complete removal and replacement is overdue.
Lastly and arguably the most compelling attribute in this case, Tate Woods North Park is located
directly adjacent to Yackley Avenue and the 188 Tollway where ambient noise from these roadways
is significant. In staff's opinion, Tate Woods Park possess characteristics that are much more

006048



conducive to accommodating pickieball courts than any other Lisle Park District site. With proper
landscaping and berming and a possible slight relocation of the courts within the front area of the
park, pickleball court sound abatement can be created to further limit the potential impact on
anyone else nearby.

Superintendent Pratscher and | recently met with Pastor Conitras (Pastor C) from DuPage AME
Church to broach the subject and gather any initial concerns they may have. Aside from
occasional large services and special events where they rely on their overflow parking lot adjacent
to the park’s small lot, they do not anticipate any impact on their activities. However, we
committed to maintaining open dialogue throughout any further planning efforts at Tate Woods
Park, should those efforts materialize.

| have been in touch with the Managing Director, Equipment Standards and Facilities Development
of the USA Pickleball Association to schedule a discussion on our current situation and challenges, as
| understand they assist organizations in identifying suitable sites for pickleball courts, offer design
recommendations, and more. | expect this conversation to take place the week of January 16 and
am eager to learn this person’s thoughts on our options here in Lisle.

Further, staff recommends a request for qualifications (RFQ) be issued fo receive submittals from
landscape architectural firms with demonstrated experience in designing pickleball courts AND
applying for and receiving grant funding, specifically through the lllinois Department of Natural
Resources' Open Space Land Acquisition and Development (OSLAD) Grant, with staff's
recommendation being to focus on Tate Woods North Park. Should this initiative move forward, the
RFQ will include facilitating public engagement with the park’s neighbors and others to invite
feedback and involvement in any redevelopment efforts. Staff recommends the RFQ process be
like the Strategic Master Plan Services selection where we will invite statements of interest and
quadlifications, place them in rank order, conduct interviews with the most preferred firm, negofiate a
price, etc. Should this be amenable to the park board, please consider whether or not any
commissioner would like 1o serve on the submittal review and selection committee.

The deadiine for OSLAD grant applications has traditionally been September 30, and that requires a
final design, detailed cost estimates, community input and more, so staff recommends we begin the
site selection process and preliminary design phase promptly. With the park board's consent, staff's
intent is to issue this RFQ later this month, collect submittals, rank interested firms, conduct interviews,
negotiate a fee and present a recommendation fo the park board at your meeting of March 15,
2023.

6009019



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT -

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: 1/10/2023

Re: Monthly Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

The replacement boiler for the bath house is out to bid and will be opened on Monday the 16th. As
noted in the Directors update you received earlier this month, we will have a motion to purchase for
your consideration at the January 19" meeting. We are still working on getting pricing for the repairs
to the water leaks in the main pool sump pit.

Abbeywood Park Pathway Replacement

Pathway grading was completed. Seeding and blanket have been installed.

Sale of Surplus Equipment

The last of 2022's surplus equipment that didn't sell the first time, the John Deere 5400 tractor, has
been sold. 1t was relisted on the Obenauf Auction website and sold. The unit was picked up right
before Christmas.

Turf Maintenance Bid

The recommendation for the turf maintenance bid will be presented for your consideration at the
January 19th meeting.

Staff

One of our Parks Staff, Mitchell Young, has presented his resignation and his last day will be January
23, We already have his job posted and will be looking to replace his position as soon as possible.

0000=0



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHI0 STREET | LISLE, iL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT e

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Hamilton

Date: January 11, 2023

Re: Parks Department Monthly Board Report

Onagoing operations

Snow removal and salting completed as needed

Vehicle and equipment inspections completed weekly

Sled hill inspections completed as needed

Shop cleanup and vehicles detailed on rainy days

Trash removal completed weekly or as needed

Trained staff on new attachments for the John Deere tractor

Park inspections completed bi monthly

Ongoing work in our natural areas removing invasive plant material

Assist unloading two new playgrounds (Arbor View and Tate Woods) and storing at Parks
Garage

Complete natural area inspections monthly

Remove all tennis nets and pickleball nets and lock up courts for the season

All staff completed cyber security training

Tropical Canna bulbs prepped and stored for the winter months

Added turf seed and erosion netting along newly constructed walking paths at Abbeywood
Park

Hauled away dumped construction debris from River Road Park

All staff attended Director Garvy's “end of the year recap”

Complete staffs end of the year performance evaluations

Vandalism and Encroachments

Removed graffiti as needed at the following sites: Oak Hill South, River Road and Community Park



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT i

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 1/8/2023

Re: Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park
¢ Performed maintenance on the heater and the main exhaust fan for the pump room.
¢ Re-piped the shower tower in the sand area.
» Obtaining quotes for the pad at the Deep Hopper.
« Installing new PVC lines for chlorine in the pump room.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
e Measured and calculated the square footage of each building.

River Bend/Wheatstack
¢ The belts were changed in the HVAC units.
e Replaced a ballast in a light fixture in the basement.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)
¢ Adjusted the MP4 door.
¢ Installed a new tabletop on a board table.
e Many room setups and takedowns were done (numerous holiday parties, bingo, canasta,
karate, board meetings, etc.)
Hung exterior holiday wreath.
Replaced electrical switch in MP2.
Replaced ceiling lights in the maintenance shop, staff break room, Senior Center, Door #4
exterior and the administrative hallway.
Hung holiday lights in MP1 and MP2.
Replaced two ballasts in the Senior Center.
Replaced all batteries in the sinks and toilets in Preschool.
Reattached tim plate that came loose on the front lobby door that prevented it from
closing.
e Drain maintenance was performed and SEASPAR was deep cleaned during the holiday
break.
e The preschool was deep cleaned during the holiday break.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)

Installed small heater and outlets in bathroom.

Hung exterior holiday wreath.

Replaced various bulbs in the maintenance hallway and the fitness center.
Lifted up all the freadmills and cleaned under them at CPF.

Safety/Risk Management
o Frgonomic assessments were conducted by PDRMA staff at desk stations.

000022



« Complete KnowBe4 {cyber security fraining) training.
e Replaced missing sprinkler head cover in PS1.
o Completed three PDRMA online trainings.

Other

Received and unloaded new Arbor View playground and Tate Woods playground.
Reset heater in River Bend Maintenance Facility.

Replaced light bulb on pole #112.

All facility staff received their yearend reviews.

Replaced light bulb on light pole #213.

0000<3



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT R

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Jason Dale, Assistant Superintendent of Recreation

Date: January 19, 2023

Re: Recreation Report

Superintendent’s Report

e There was a total of 21,057 transactions processed through the registration system in 2022. 87% or
18,495 of those transactions were processed in CivicRec after launching the new system in April.
The remaining 2.562 transactions were processed through e-Trak during the first quarter of the
year. The overall annual total is similar to 2019 data.

e 2022 reflected a continued rebound from the impact of the pandemic. Staff met this challenge
throughout the year by developing new programs and/or revamping various aspects of existing
services in order to accommodate the needs of the community. Some examples included the
creation of new events such as the WWI! Girls Baseball event at the museum and a reimagined
Family Picnic in the Park, which more than tripled attendance figures from previous years. New
athletic program offerings included the implementation of pickleball clinics and lessons, as well as
a successful first year of a cup-in-hand kickball league. Summer camp programming broke
participation records previously set due to staff’s ability to expand offerings in order to alleviate
large waitlists, including developing a new camp with short nofice (Creation Academy). Staff
also confinued to collaborate with local groups to serve the community in unique ways. Some
examples included partnering with the Village for the July 39 concerts and fireworks, assisting the
Police Department at their restored National Night Out event, serving as a host site for two Lisle
Area Chamber of Commerce special events, and working with the Naperville Township to
implement a medical supply lending closet at our Senior Center. Staff are proud of all that has
been accomplished and look forward to serving the community in the coming year.

e 2023 willinclude a variety of initiatives to engage with the community and provide high quality
services. You can expect new events such as the Family Night Out in February and a Holiday
Express train ride in December, which will supplement the expansive list of events throughout the
year. Staff plan to utilize functionality within the CivicRec software to consistently and strategically
connect with customers through revamped survey processes. The results of these surveys will frack
customer satisfaction and measure how likely customers are to refer our services to others.
Monthly reports willinclude these items, as well as objectives related to the outcome of the
strategic master plan as it becomes finalized.

¢ Upcoming Events:
The first ever Family Night Out event will be held on Friday, February 10 from é-8 pm at the
Recreation Center. Participants will take part in a variety of family-friendly interactive games and
a special dinner. Register by February 3 to join in on the fun!

Q00024



Recreation Facilities Manager, Witter
Community Park Fitness

There were 205 active CPF memberships in December (7% increase from November) and 22

punch card holders.

There were 1,158 membership scans in the month of December (16% increase from November).
The annual Holiday Hustle Challenge for members ran from November 25 - December 31.
Members had 36 days to complete 50 miles of cardio exercise at the facility in order to be
entered into a drawing to win various prizes. There were 21 participants, with 19 who completed
all 50 miles.

December group exercise classes included a variety of offerings such as, Strength and Bone
Density, various Yoga formats, Zumba, Pilates, Ageless Grace, and group fraining.

Seq Lion Aquatic Park:

Season memberships went on sale on January 3 and there were 30 total memberships sold and
112 total members as of January 10. Early bird membership sales run through March 31.

52 out of the 97 staff members from the 2022 season replied to an intent to return form stating
whether they would be returning to the 2023 season (response rate of 43%). Of those who replied,
10 are not retumning and 42 are returning. 81% of those who responded are returning.

Manager Witter completed her Jeff Ellis & Associates Lifeguard Instructor certification during the
first week of January.

An Aquatics Job Fair took place on January 10 with interested candidates able to apply on site.
There is a second job fair event scheduled for March 7. Recruitment efforts will also take place
this spring inside local high schools when staff will visit during lunch periods.

Job openings are advertised in the winter/spring guide as well as on social media. Information will
continue to be distributed through various outlets to atiract applicants.

Museum Manager, Heiderman

In conjunction with the Lisle Heritage Society, the annual Once Upon a Christmas event took
place on December 3, with approximately 450 people in attendance.
The museum buildings will be closed for preventative maintenance January-February.

Recreation and Senior Center Manager, Breihan

There are currently 91 Senior Center memberships (increase of 5 from last month).

310 seniors participated in drop-in programs in December.

447 seniors participated in 9 in-house programs and 4 trips.

Hosted 100 seniors at the annual Triad Bingo Jingo Party. The Lisle High School Varsity singers
performed.

Six pieces of equipment were borrowed from our Medical Loan Closet.

Monthly blood pressure checks were provided by Brookdale, Lisle.

SHIP counselors continue to meet with clients on Mondays and Wednesdays as needed.
Monthly Medicare Help Desk is provided by Sheril Hagie of Advocate Insurance.

Our adult choir, Take Note, performed their Holiday Concert on December 11 in front ofan
audience of 233!

Assisted Manager Jehs with the Candy Cane Hunt event.

Helped finalize the process of the District earning the “dementia-friendly facility” certification.
Played Mrs. Claus for “Cookies with Mrs. Claus". There were 17 participants in the program.
Continued role as Mrs. Claus for a day of personalized home visits with Santa (Superintendent
Scott Silver!) and Mrs. Claus. The jolly couple visited 20 homes.

Continued research and planning for future programs and trips.

0000L5



Youth and Early Childhood Manager, Jehs

Gentle Learning Preschool is back in session after Winter Break. 100 little learners excitedly
returned to preschool on January 9, with Stepping Stones students returning the next day.
Students and families ook part in our first annuatl “Gingerbread House Decorating Party”! Each
child received a small pre-built gingerbread house. Preschool families were invited to come help
the students decorate. Parents, Aunts, Uncles, Grandmas, and nannies joined us to make this
event a wonderful success!

A mailbox and fill-in-the-blank letters were available for preschoolers to write letters to

Santa. Students were quite surprised when Santa replied with a personalized response to each
letter in their cubby!

Preschoolers were thrilled to try out our new Milk Jug Igloo in the motor room. After collecting
gallon jugs since October, and with the help of the local Starbucks, our vision was redlized! The
igloo took over 200 gallon jugs to complete but is an amazing NEW play experience for our
learners!

GLP staff is busy planning the next family event for Valentine's Day. Our goal is to make each of
our special events inclusive of our diverse family structures. We are looking forward to filling our
valentine event with love and togetherness.

The EDGE AM/PM program resumed on January 10. Staff has been grateful for the warm-ish
January weather so that the children can go back outside fo play at Discovery Playground.
EDGE staif and participants have done an incredible job making the program space at the
Recreation Center welcoming with student-made projects each month. The giant snowflakes
hanging from the ceiling are truly a sight to see!

The new session of All Star Sports started on January 13. 29 lithe athletes will learn the basics of
basketball and soccer.

Musicreators also began the new session of “Music with Me" for ages 1-5 on January 13.

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

Continued to generate posts and manage the LPD Theatre & Arfs Facebook page.

There are 16 youth registered for Dungeons & Dragons in January, which is double from the
session in December.

Creation Academy Day Camp on school days off took place on January 8 and January 16.
Selected the 2023 summer production, which will be “Descendants the musicall”

Second session of dance began on January 15, with six classes and 52 students currently
registered.

Garden Plot sales began on January 3.

Booked stage, sound, and lights for Summer Entertainment Series. The event dates are July 3
(two concerts and fireworks), July 12, July 19, July 26, and August 2.

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Games for the youth basketball league started on January 7.

The 6/8h girls and 7/8 boys leagues are both able to run due to a cooperative arrangement
with Woodridge Park District. Games begin during the week of January 21.

Cookies with Mrs. Claus occurred on December 10, with 17 children participating.
Personalized visits from Santa and Mrs. Claus took place on December 17 for 20 households.
Spring youth classes and lessons begin in January for ice skating/hockey, skiing, volleyball, and
Kids Karate Club.

Planned the Schools Out Quest field trips for the second semester of school.

148 kids attended Camp Winter Quest over the 8 days of the program during winter break.
Began the booking of summer camp field trips. With 40 fieldirips to coordinate between the
youth and teen camps, this will continue o be a priority this winter and spring.

GO00LE



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT - e

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing & Communications Specialist
Date: January 19, 2023

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Winter-Spring 2023 Digital Program Guide

As programming in the Winter-Spring Seasonal Program Guide has been added, updated, or
cancelled, edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide and websites. Produced &
deployed email sent on December 5 to approx. 2,000 park district subscribers and generated social
media content to promote guide.

Issue Winter-Spring 2022 Summer 2022 Autumn 2022 Winter-Spring 2023
Dates Nov 30-Mar 31 Mar 30-July 31 July 30-Nov 30 | Nov 29-30 December
Pageviews 86,049 98,648 64,434 6,065 27.634

Users 2,598 2,502 1,879 116 821

Average Session | 5 min, 19 sec é min, 32 sec 5 min, 35 sec 9 min, 24 sec | 4 min, 55 sec
Duration

Average 21.5 pages 22.88 pages 22.01 pages 39.38 pages 24.74 pages
Pages/Session

50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide

Created 50+ Beyond Bingo Guide for January-February 2023 to promote new senior programs, trips,
memberships, and daily drop-in activities, which was released on December 15. Printed copies for
patron pick-up at the Senior & Recreation Centers. Website updated with new guide, calendar,
registration form, trips, and programs. Produced & deployed email sent on December 29 to approx.
925 senior center subscribers and generated social media content to promote guide.

Year 2022 2023

Issue Jan-Feb Mar-Apr | May-June | July-Aug Sept-Oct | Nov-Dec | Jan-Feb

Dates Dec 17- Feb 25- Apr 25- June 24- Aug 24- Oct 21~ Dec 15:31
Feb 28 Apr 30 June 30 Aug 31 Oct 31 Dec 31

Pageviews 5,685 5,831 4,464 4,720 5,098 5,057 2,527

Users 418 369 293 322 299 B2 195

Average Session | 4min, 11 | 5min, 8 4 min, 21 4 min, 13 5min, 6 4 min, 51 | 4 min, 35

Duration sec sec sec secC sec sec sie

Average 10.04 11.83 11.02 10.35 12.37 11.71 10.94 pages

Pages/Session pages pages pages pages pages pages

Lisle Park District

e Produced and deployed (2) emails send to approx. 1,800 park district subscribers
o Emadil sent on December 20 to recruit for open EDGE AM counselor position
o Email sent on December 22 to communicate operation changes due to weather

e Created social media advertisement on Facebook/Instagram and sent information to Village for
electronic sign to recruit for open EDGE AM counselor position

e Generated social media content to recruit for open EDGE AM Counselor position and
communicate holiday closures, operation changes due to weather, and holiday well wishes

VO
GUUUa ¢



e Notified photo contest winners, created certificates, and ordered prints for prizes

Special Events
o Created placemat for 50+ TRIAD Bingo Jingo and table fent for 50+ New Year's Eve at Noon

o Designed, printed, and folded 250 programs for Take Note Holiday Concert

e Ordered goodie bags for use at special events

e Produced & deployed email sent on December 3 to approx. 1,860 park district subscribers to
promote Once Upon a Christmas, Candy Cane Hunt, Cookies with Mrs. Claus, personalized visits
with Santa & Mrs. Claus, and Take Note Holiday Concert

e Produced email sent on December 7 to approx. 500 Lisle Chamber subscribers o promote
Candy Cane Hunt, Take Note Holiday Concert, and personalized visits with Santa & Mrs. Claus

e Captured photos/video at Candy Cane Hunt & Cookies with Mrs. Claus, edited, and shared on
social media

e Generated social media content to promote holiday events, including Once Upon a Christmas,
Candy Cane Hunt, Cookies with Mrs. Claus & Take Note Holiday Concert, and shared photos
from personalized visits with Santa & Mrs. Claus

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

e Generated social media content to promote aquatics job fair, 2023 season pass sales, and
membership perks

e Ordered 500 pool totes for 2023 season pass holders as gift with pass purchase

Community Park Fitness
e Generated social media content to promote Holiday Hustle member challenge and

communicate holiday closures & operation changes due to weather

Gentle Learning Preschool

o Designed, produced, and tested new responsive website for Gentle Learning Preschool;
reviewed for accuracy, consistency, and functionality across devices; implemented necessary
data for search engine optimization; launched site on December 21

» Captured photos/video at all preschool holiday programs, edited, and posted to each
teacher's classTag account

e Generated social media content to share photos/video from holiday programs, gingerbread
house festivities, and holiday wishes with preschool families

Museums at Lisle Station Park

o Captured photos/video at Once Upon a Christmas, edited, and shared on social media

e Produced & deployed email sent on December 3 to approx. 940 museum subscribers to
promote Once Upon a Christmas and communicate January-February facility closure

Wheatstack - A Midwestern Eatery & Tap
As part of the license agreement, we are to provide fimited marketing support services for which we
will be reimbursed. The following was performed in December:
e Removed past events and added 2023 Dueling Pianos & new monthly specials to website
« Updated TV images & posters for Dueling Pianos, New Year's Eve, and Brunch with Santa
e Created, printed, and cut holiday bonus gift cards in $5, $10, $20 increments
e Designed & deployed (4) eNewsletters sent to approximately 3,750 restaurant subscribers
o Email sent on December 5 to promote New Year's Eve dinner specials
o Email sent on December 13 to promote holiday bonus gift cards
o Email sent on December 20 fo wish customers a happy holiday & communicate closures
o Email sent on December 27 to promote New Year’s Eve dinner specials
e Generated social media content to communicate holiday closures & well wishes to customers
and promote holiday bonus gift cards, cozy, festive atmosphere, and New Year's Eve dinner

specials

000028



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

Lmnx DISTRICT I

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance, IT, and Golf Operations
Date: January 5, 2023

Re: Monthly Report

Board approved the 2022 Budget & Appropriation Ordinance 22-03 and was filed at the County.
Board approved the 2022 Tax Levy Ordinance 22-04 and was filed af the County.

Board approved the Resolution 121522 Transfer Funds and was filed at the County.

Additional IMRF payment of $150,000.00 was completed on December 28, 2022.

Finalizing stages in preparing the year end W-2's and 1099 processes.

Conduct employee reviews for 2022,

| have been participating in the Strategic Master Plan development process.

Preliminary audit field work started in December.

Golf Club Manager Culbertson and | continue to manage the golf course operations. | have been
meeting with our contractor from Drendel Property Management on a weekly basis discussing the
maintenance of River Bend. We started some tree removals.

Working on purchasing The Village of Winfield Taxable General Obligation Bond Series 2023.

Currently, I'm estimating the bond issue to be $314,000.00 at 5.00%; 30/360-day basis; esfimated
interestincome of $3,925.00 and estimated total payment of $317,925.00 payable at maturity.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of three payrolis.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

AL

Q00029



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LiSLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

Lmnx DISTRICT I

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: January 10, 2023

Re: December 2022 Golf Department Report

Financial Update

Revenue for the month of December 2022 is $2,254 compared to December 2021 revenue of
$6.,024. A decrease of $3,770.

Revenue year to date thru December 2022 is $917,348 compared to December 2021 revenue of
$884,638. An increase of $32,710.

Year to date expenses is $550,718 compared t0$584,802 a decrease of $34,084 in 2022.

Year to date income as of December 2022 is $366,629 compared to 2021 income of $299,836.
An increase of $66,793.

For 2022 season there was no bond principal or interest payment due.

Course Maintenance Update

Cart path replacement work over the bridge on hole 6 and around the circle turn at hole 2 has
started.

Golf course is closed for the season.

General Update

Best yearend financial finish to date.

Holidays gift card sales were $2,200 for the month of December.



2022 End of Year Report

Looking back in my notes for the year, one thing which really stood out was the late start to the season.
March and April were very wet and cold. In April we averaged anywhere from 5 to 20 degrees below
normal most days. We really did not start to see good weather until May. But even with all the bad
weather, we still had an incredible year on the course.

The greens are always the most important part of the golf course experience, and | believe they were
consistently as good, if not better as they have ever been. The only issue we had on greens this year
was some localized dry spots that was quickly remedied with some wetting agent and went away. The
greens were extremely heathy and putted wonderful all year long.

The tees get beat up more then any other area on the course. There is a ton of foot traffic and divots
from golfers daily, and some of the tees are under size for play we get. We went through over 8,000
pounds of divot mix filling divots this year. We will continue to adjust our fertility program until we find
the perfect balance to support the amount of play we get.

The fairways did very well this year. The health of the fairways was helped tremendously by how well
the irrigation system worked this year. We did vertical cut the fairways this fall. And | am expecting this
to make the playing surface even better next year

All the other turf areas are in great shape and for the most part all areas were free from weeds and are
in great health.

The irrigation system is in the best shape since we have started on the course. When we started 6 years
ago, there were several issues that we have been fixing and we have finally got everything working
properly. Now we will be able to keep up with it and it will no longer be an issue.

We made some much-needed improvements to the course this year. New divot bottles were installed
on the golf carts so players can fill divots. New divot mix was purchased which will help in the recovery
of divots. The mix is green in color, so divots are less noticeable. Green side bunker on 3 and the two
fairway bunkers on 7 were rebuilt back to there original contour and will be open for play this spring.
We filled in the old bunker on 1 by the pond and we also filled in the small fairway bunker on 3 for
playability issues. The area to the left of the 3" green was sodded now that the trees have been
trimmed and | hope that we can now keep it alive. There were also some trees that were removed on
the course.—--Willows by the 9" green and 9'" tee and Willow trees along 6 that were in bad shape. They
have also trimmed some trees on 7 green for shade and playability issues.

| am extremely happy with how well this season went. | have a wonderful group of people who are
passionate and love what they do. But even as good of a year as we had, the perfectionist in me always
sees room for improvement---and we are committed to making this course better each year!

Thank you to all the people we work with at the Park District---from the clubhouse staff to all the
people in the office staff-—- The Lisle Park District is full of wonderful people and an absolute joy to work
with.

000031



Lisle Park District
Cash Balances

12/31/2022
Bank Name
NEW YORK COMMUNITY BANK
TOTAL
Bank Name

HUNTINGTON BANK

LISLE SAVINGS BANK

LISLE SAVINGS BANK

MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK

MAX SAFE

REPUBLIC BANK

BANK FINANCIAL

ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location

ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate
0.30%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type

BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK

CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

00003L

Investment
Amount
$101,000.00

$101,000.00

Balance
$112,000.10
$131,994.14
$3,713,687.86
$1.,544.50
$2,067,857.80
$101,536.38
$102,192.62
$107.16

$6,230,920.56

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$6,337,138.56

Maturity
7/3/2023

For
PAYROLL
AP

CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term
730 Days



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-Dec-22

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Ending
Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
1,627,136.31 3,298,925.36 3,248,455.26 50,470.10 1,677,606.41
1,552,846.55 2,297,209.75 2,335,273.30 (38,063.55) 1,514,783.00
13,939.68 94,478.63 78,111.57 16,367.06 30,306.74
(566.29) 365,888.61 231,470.73 134,417.88 133,851.59
12,293.36 19,257.32 14,885.00 4,372.32 16,665.68
115,485.37 474,803.74 288,438.10 186,365.64 301,851.01
673.25 - - - 673.25
326,570.24 570,208.44 288,668.81 281,539.63 608,109.87
53,709.07 338,378.18 223,261.89 115,116.29 168,825.36
56,456.98 1,881,712.84 1,874,512.03 7.,200.81 63,657.79
892,421.26 2,115,142.60 1,253,664.84 861,477.76 1,753,899.02
4,269,160.42 993,196.21 577,812.90 415,383.31 4,684,543.73
(4,654,539.24) - - - (4,654,539.24)
32,932,138.31 - - - 32,932,138.31
37,197,725.27 12,44920168 10,414,554.43  2,034,647.25 39,232,372.52

000033



Lisle Park District
Income Statement Comparison Summary

Variance Variance Variance
Fund YTD 12/22 YTD12/21  YTD 12/20 YTD 12/19 2022 VS 2021 2022 VS 2020 2022 VS 2019
Corporate Revenue 3,298,925.36 3,183,127.17 3,142,599.97 3,185,986.11 115,798.19 156,325.39 112,939.25
Expense 3,248,455.26 3,085,000.68 2,655988.34  3,205,595.30 163,454.58 592,466.92 42,859.96
Profit/(Loss) 50,470.10 98,126.49 486,611.63 (19,609.19)  (47,666.39) (436,141.53) 70,079.29
Recreation Revenue 2,297,200.75 2,312,930.55 1,146,150.23 2,655,873.16 (15,720.80) 1,151,059.52  (358,663.41)
Expense 2,335,273.30 1,552,832.38  1,195,108.30  2,665,373.63  782,440.92 1,140,165.00  (330,100.33)
Profit/(Loss) (38,063.55) 760,098.17 (48,958.07) (9,500.47) (798,161.72) 10,894.52 (28,563.08)
Museum Revenue 94,478.63 8,158.47 83,222.74 94,796.85 86,320.16 11,255.89 (318.22)
Expense 78,111.57 43,771.43 44,322.12 91,261.17 34,340.14 33,789.45 (13,149.60)
Profit/(Loss) 16,367.06 (35,612.96) 38,900.62 3,635.68 51,980.02 (22,533.56) 12,831.38
IMRF Revenue 365,888.61 151,028.14 357,493.65 169,319.70  214,860.47 B,394.96 196,568.91
Expense 231,470.73 197,801.90 324,797.40 181,753.42 33,668.83 (93,326.67) 49,717.31
Profit/(Loss) 134,417.88 (46,773.76) 32,696.25 (12,433.72) 181,191.64 101,721.63 146,851.60
Audit Revenue 19,257.32 20,409.21 26,094.40 25,086.57 (1,151.89) (6,837.08) (5,829.25)
Expense 14,885.00 18,960.00 23,281.00 27,752.00 (4,075.00) (8,396.00) (12,867.00)
Profit/{Loss) 4,372.32 1,449.21 2,813.40 (2,665.43) 2,923.1 1,558.92 7.037.75
Liability Insurance  Revenue 474,803.74 255,476.46 284,990.71 216,123.76  219,327.28 189,813.03 258,679.98
Expense 288,438.10 216,100.96 304,820.92 326,781.77 72,337.14 (16,382.82) (38,343.67)
Profit/(Loss) 186,365.64 39,375.50 (19,830.21)  (110,658.01)  146,990.14 206,195.85 297,023.65
Paving Lighting Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Recreation Revenue 570,208.44 560,163.64 540,583.85 521,679.30 10,044.80 29,624.59 48,529.14
Expense 288,668.81 416,622.68 464,661.66 591,101.15 (127,953.87) (175,992.85) (302,432.34)
Profit/(Loss) 281,539.63 143,540.96 75,922.19 (69,421.85) 137,998.67  205,617.44 350,961.48
Social Security Revenue 338,378.18 5,442 .46 297,476.47 279,684.97  332,935.72 40,901.71 58,693.21
Expense 223,261.89 189,613.68 202,310.01 301,725.89 33,648.21 20,951.88 (78,464.00)
Profit/(Loss) 115,116.29 (184,171.22) 95,166.46 (22,040.92) 299,287.51 19,949.83 137,157.21
Debt Service Revenue 1,881,712.84 1,778,322.20 1,757,459.73  8,895,823.01 103,390.64 124,253.11 (7,014,110.17)
Expense 1,874,512.03 1,760,818.38 1,768462.31 8,883,219.47 113,693.65 106,049.72 (7,008,707.44)
Profit/(Loss) 7,200.81 17,503.82 (11,002.58) 12,603.54 (10,303.01) 18,203.39 (5,402.73)
Capital Projects Revenue 2,115,142.60 689,424.19  1,373,192.33 89376536 1,425718.41 741,950.27 1,221,377.24
Expense 1,253,664.84 76_7,421 .06 1,674,890.42 885,422 12  486,243.78  (421,225.58)  368,242.72
Profit/(Loss) 861,477.76 (77,996.87)  (301,698.09) 8,343.24 93947463 1,163,175.85 853,134.52
Enterprise Revenue 993,196.21 931,370.43  1,255,740.95 2,276,670.19 61,825.78  (262,544.74) (1,283,473.98)
Expense 577,812.90 627,605.79 1,056,697.69 2,171,031.87 (49,882.89) (478,884.79) (1,593,218.97)
Profit/(Loss) 415,383.31 303,674.64 199,043.26 105,638.32  111,708.67  216,340.05 309,744.99
General LTD Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General FA Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/{Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Municipal Revenue 12,449,201.68 9,895,852.92 10,265,005.03 19,214,808.98 2,553,348.76 2,184,196.65 (6,765,607.30)
Expense 10,414,554.43 8,876,638.94 9,715,340.17 19,331,017.79 1,537,915.49  699,214.26 (8,916,463.36)

———
Profit/(Loss)  2,034,647.25 1,019,213.98 549,664.86 (116,208.81) 1,015,433.27 1,484,982.39 2,150,856.06

000034



(07¢z8)
(t-z1)
L€

9° 1%
(97 %)
0°LE
(9°0)
(1-27)

0T 0LF ‘08
97 GGy '8rT’E
9€°G26'86C°¢€

97°G5¥ ‘8ve’c

06°260 61T
Z1°910'86¢
00°0

0070

T6 TLL’TLS
91°698'S
€0°6£97L6T
TLTLOT’ES
887125769

G 9Ep‘E09°T

9€°G26‘862°¢€

00°9L9
9€°6¥Z 86T €

€L°60€ 182
LT 06G°L68"C
007006 '8LT E

LT 06S‘L68 C

00°%99°L0T
T176€£€'68C
00°0

0070
2£°882°2L6
007050701

Z1 t6L 881
08°6G50°2€T
297 TL0 69
0£°92€821°1

007006 ‘8LT E

00° 0S¥ '€
000Gk ‘GLT €

€L 60£°T8C
L2 06G"L68°2
00°006‘8LTE

LT 065°L68°T

00°%99°L0T
TI 6€€ 682
000

0070
ze°88T°ZL6
007050701

21 16L7881
08°6G0°2ET
29 TLO69
0£°92€'821°T

007006 °8LT €

00°0G% ‘€
00°06%'SLTE

(L°%9L€) (PL700T°658)
(z-8L2) 0y GZF’ET6
(r-6L) 99" ¥Z€'FS

(z°8L2) 0 5Zr’cle

(1°92) 28 61€’11
(Z°89) 76°9LG 0%
00 0070

070 00°0
(€°0) 09°00€°T18
0°0¢ 00°0L9

(v 18) Z€°066 82
€°0¢ 08°29L°8

(6°T6) £6°060°1TT
(9-LL9) 6E V6T TEL

0°00T 0070

8z Zyree
80°99%’'T¥C
9€°806"¥9¢C

807997 “1¥C

T0°2L6°8
T9°ITT'¥FC
0070

00°0
0T°F20°18
0G°LE8
09°2eL’ST
TO"S00°TT
L6°GSL'S
82 Le0 %6

9€°806 ‘792

(LI21430) SNTddNsS
SASNAIXHE dNAd TYLOL
SEANIATT ONNA TYLOL

SHASNAIXE TYIOL

13374

SHILITIOVA

SOIIVYNOY

WYIO0dd NOILYAIDHY

SMEvYd

adavod

SNOILVTAY ¥AWOLSND

LI

SHDIAYAS SSUNISNG

NOIL¥ILSINIWAY
SUSNIIXY

STNNIATE TYLOL
SMEYd

NOILVILSININAY
SHENNIAET

[44
T

TYNLOY

ALYd-0L-YvdXx

TYOSTd

dA-d
Bcis) 4!

LEDand
TYNONNY

13oand

HALYd-OL-dvdX

Y2814

14414 ‘1€ ¥AIWEDA]

IHOdad ASNAdXT 3 FONIATI THZIEVWANS
IOTALSIA M¥Yd TSI

JONY TYNLOY
-19YA dIEWIOEA

ONIANZ SA0I¥dd 2T ¥0d
aNOd FLTI04H0Z *dNAA ¥0d

Lasand
JAGWIDIA

NOILATADSHO LNAWLIYAEd

00008%1D *dI
82°L0°60 *EWIL
€202/€1/10 :dL¥d



vreve (56°€90’8¢) (Zv-268°0T) (zp°268°01) €°7L98 (66 FPT'ERT) (60°806) (1I20133d) SNTddNs
(6°2) og-gLz’see’z Zh s0s°LLT’e 2y 506°LLT T (8°2) 0" FPZ’'G6T 9L°26L°681T SASNAdXE ANNd TYIOL
€1 GL"602°L62'T 00°€19°992°2 00°€19°992’2 (7-2L) 17666 °1S L9°788788T SHAANIATE ANNI TYIOL
(5-2) 0€°€LZ'SEE’T Zv"s08°LLe’T Zr-s06°0L2’2 (8°2) 07 bPFZ’G61 9.°26L'68T SASNIAXE TYIOL
b8 GG TET’ETT 00°LLG'ETT 00 LLS ETT (1°89) Ty €Te ‘LT 01°862°01 SAILITIOVA
G BT T6°8TT1°G0T 9€°€507€2T 9£°€50°€2T (s-2) €9 €IS 0T 66 FSZ’0T MAINTD SSHNLIA
(§°6T1) Py 0LL LOL 26°€82°219 Z26°€82°219 9719 L LBS'6T Z8°¢20’1% SOILYN0Y
€70 G9°ThZ VL6 6F°20T’'LL6 67 202°LL6 (9-8¢) bPp 6€6°2TT 16°€Ev ‘18 WYH90dd NOIILVH¥DAH
0°00T (00" LTL'S) 0070 0070 070 0070 0070 SMUYd
0°00T LL"8L6'S 00°0 00°0 0'0 00°0 0070 SNOTILYTIY ALINOAWOD
€21 00°00L7LT 00700202 00°00zZ'0C €21 00°GLY T e €89°1 LI
9°1 86°8V0 V1V G9°881°12¥ 59°881°12% L% 81°SIh ‘€€ 01°660°SE IAILVILSININAY
SHSNEAXT
€1 §L°602°L62°2 00°€19°992°2 00°€19°992°C (v zL) 17°666°1S L9 v88°881 SANNAATY TYLIOL
€7867T 00°06L°T 007009 00°009 0°0L6 00°GES 00°0% SAILITIOVA
0°0 0070 00°0 0070 00 0070 00°0 aNIgIIATY
(0°0%) Z9°9.8'%9 0072587621 00°258'621 (9°29) £0°€21’S 10712801 MALNZD SSENLIJI
(1°9) 0€°G10’9€S 06792176465 06°9¢1°65S 0°00T 0070 Z6°€6G 9% SOILYNOY
Z'6 9% Gp9'9LT T 06°%8089T°T 06°%80°891°1 (0°09) 62°6L8°8¢E 95 Qb€ ‘L6 WYdD0dMd NOTLYHEDHT
07 00T 00°91L"9 00°0 0070 0°00T 00°€LT 00°0 SHYVd
0°0 0070 0070 0070 0°0 0070 00°0 SNOIIVIEY ALINNWWNOD
5 0 LET99T‘1TH 007066 '80F 007056 ‘80% (6°8L) 60°68T°L 81°6L0'%E HAILVALSININAY
SANNIATSE
HONY TYNLOY Laoand 1anangd TONY TYNLOY Lasand NOILAI¥OSHEA INIWLIYAAd
-T¥YA  3I¥d-OL—¥vYIA TYNNNY FIYA-0L-UVIX -T9YA NI A Rz nicele (sl
3 TYISIA TYOSId %
zZ202 ‘1€ YHIWEDAA  ONIONT SUOI¥dd ZT ¥0d
ANQA NOILUTUOEMM  *ONAJA ¥0d
00008FTD :AI
zz tdx-d Id0dTd ISNAGXT 3 ANNIATY JIZIIVWHAS 62:L0:60 ‘UWIL
z 1 A9vd IDOIMISICO WIVd 1517 £20Z/€T/T0 *dLYd



90°L9€°91
LSTTTIT 8L
£9°8LF V6

LS TTIT 8L
€0°ETE’9
57 612’82
627 6LSEY
€9°8LV 6
007018

ZL°80S°T
16765726

8%°688°LT
Z5°062°08
00°08T°86

257062708
00700879
9L BEE 8T
9L TGT'Sh
00°08T°86
00°02ZF%

00°09L’C
00°000"S6

8% 688°LT
257062708
00°081°86

z25°062°08
0070089
9L°8€£°8¢
9L°1ST1'G¥
00°081‘86
00°02F

00-09L°¢
00°000'S6

(L°989) (89°9vL’8)
{(7°68) Z8°2€E€’6
(8°26) F1°985

6€) Z8°Z€€’%
97 L6 0e el

“$S) 96°8¥9°€
0%S) 95°0L9 ‘S

9L706F°T
16706979
£9°18T°8

16°069°9

99°Z9L°€E

L9°T81’8

(LIDIAEA) $SNTAANS
SASNIAXE ANNJI TYLOL
SHANIATY INAd TYIOL

SUSNIIXH TYLOL

SHILITIOVA

WTIO0dd NOILVHEIDHIY

AATLVILSINTNAY
SUSNIAXH

SENNIATE TYLOL

SHILITIOVA

WYYO0Md NOIIVIYDIEA

AATLVALSINIWAY
SHENNIATT

[44

TY¥NLOY

FIVI-0OL-UYdR

TYOSIA

PdA-d
1 A9vYd

I3odnd
TEONNY

L.Aaoand
ALYA-0L-dvHX
TYo0SIdA

2202

JONY TYNLIY
-TdYA FHERNEDHA

‘1€ YIIWIDIA ONIANE SAOTYAd ZT ¥0d

WOISOW  *ANAA F04

I0dTY ASNAIXE 3 FNNIATE dHZINVWANS

LOTYLSIA M¥¥d ITISIT

La2and

JIIWNIDHEA

NOILAI¥DSEd INIAWLAYIAA

00008%1D :dI
0€:L0°60 FEWIL
£€20¢/€1/10 -41¥d



a4 88 LTPFET

9% 905 ‘82T
FS €6v ‘16T
00°000°08¢

S €67 °15¢C

7S €ob16¢

00°000°08€

9F 906821
S E6% 162
00°000°08¢

bS €67 ‘15T

pG €67 'TI6C

00°00008E

(7-L66T) (£1°29€’091)
(z-9L9) 0Z 6897291
(9°26) Lo LzE'e

(2°9L9) 0276897291

£8°80L°01
08°LG6 ‘0T
£9°999°1¢€

08°LS6°0¢C

08°LS6°02

£97999 ‘1€

(LI0I43dA) SNT1ddns
SHSNAIXT dNOA TYLOL
SHNNIAHTS NN TYLOL

SISNIAXE TYLOL

IATIVAELS INTIWAY
SESNIdXH

SHANIATY TYLOL

AATILYILSINTWAY
SHNNIAHYT

6°L €L70LY TET
(L-e) 19°888°G9¢
6L ELTOLYTET
6L €L70LF 'TEC
(L ) 19°888°G9¢
(L ¢) 197888 °G9¢€
FONY TYALOY
-I¥YA  TIV¥Q-O0L-¥YdL

% TYOSI1d

Zz  MA-Z

o 139vd

Lasand
TYONNY

13odnd
JLYA-0L-dVdA
TYISId

(9-26) Lo-Lze’e
(9-¢6) Lo tze’e
FONY TYALOY

-TdvYA THIWIDEA

2
]

4404 ‘1€ YAGWEDIA  ONIONE SAOI¥dd 2T dH0d

JdWNI GANDA d04d

IMOdTY ASNHAXE 2 INNIATY JUZITAVWRNAS

IDIdISIa ¥Mdvd FTSTT

LADANY
FIIWIDHA

NOILdI¥OSEd LNAWIYYdAd

00008%T1D :dI
0€:L0°60 ‘ENIL
€202/£T/T0 +4dLYd



8°00¥%
1°¢e
(L €)

ZETTLE’Y
00°988°%1
ZELSZT 61

00°G688°FT

00°688 %1

ZETLST'6T

00°€L8
00" LZT'61
00700002

00°LZT’61

00-LZ1’6T

00°000 02

8y ZZ1
00°0
8 T

SL ZL

267651
£97999°T
Z26°£65°T

26°€65°1T

L9°999°1

(LIDIAHEA) SNIddNS
SHSNAIAXE NN TYILOL
SHANIATY ONNA TYIOL

SISNIAXT TYLOL

IATLVYLSININAY
SHSNAIXH

SHUNNIATE TYLOL

JATILVILSININGY
STONIATA

[44
S

TYNLOY

ALVA-OL-dV3IX

TYOSId

TgA-d
- dov¥d

LEDand
TYNANNY

00°¢£L8 €789
00°LZT'6T 0°00T
00°000°0Z (9°26)
00°LZT°61 07001
00" L2161 0°00T
00°000°02 (9°26)
00700002 (9°26)
LA2and AONY

AIVA-OL-YYIL -TIYA
TY0SIa 4

TYNLOY
AHIAADEHT

zz0¢e ‘T€ MAIWADIA OHNIANI SAOIYEd 2T d0d

LIQNY dNAd 4904

IH0dHY ESNAJXE 3 HANIATY dIZTIAYARNS
IOTYISTIA Mdvd FISIT

Lasand
FHIWHEOHA

NOILATHOSHd LNAWNLEVIHJ

00008%1D :dI
0€:L0°60 *HWIL
€Z02/€T/T0 dLvVA



97 b
102
(r-¢)

¥9°G9€ ‘981
0T 8E¥ ‘88¢C
FL E08'FLY

0T 8E%'88C

01°8€¥’88¢C

7LTE08 LY

0Z°288’821
08°LTIT 19¢€
00°000°06%

08" LTI 19¢

08°LTT’'T9€E

00°000°06F

0Z 2887821
08 LIT’'T9¢E
00°000'06%

08°LIT'T9€

08 LIT’19€

00 000'06%

(6 65L) (€L°ZE€8°0L)
(€ 0sm) Zh €ee’SL
{6°88) 69°00S°%

(e osm v Eee’sL

(€°06T) Zr eE€e’SL

GT°0vL’0T
6T°€60°0€
VETEEC8 0

6T €60°0€

61°€60°0€

VE E€E8 0P

(110143d) SNIA4NS
SHSNAIXE ONNA TYLOL
SANNIATE ONNA TYIOL

SHSNHdAXHE TYLOL

IATLYYLSININAY
SHSNAJXH

SINNIATY TYIOL

AATLYILSINIWAY
SHANIATT

(44

TYALOY
dIVA-0L-dvdA
TYOSId

TdA-A
$3ovd

L3oand
TYONNY

Lasand
ALYT-0L~9VvdA
TY¥OSIA

(6°88) 69°00S‘F
(6°88) 697005 ‘¥
dONY TYNLOY

—-ITdvYA AHGNADHET

o
]

z2oc ‘1¢ YIIWADEIA  ONIANI SAOI™Ad ¢T ¥04

AONYAASNI AIITIEVYIT ANOAd H04

I¥M0d3d HSNAIXE 3 HANNAATE JHZ THVWANS

LOIMISIQ ¥MHvd JTSIT

1L3nand
HAIWEOUEd

NOTILdIHOSHEd LNIWIYVYJAQ

00008FTS2 :dI
0£:L0°60 :HWIL
€Z0Z/€1/7T0 -31vd



0070
0070
0070

00°0
0070
00°0

0070
00°0
0070

" (LIDIAEA) SNTId¥ns
SESNIIXE ANNI TYIOL
SINNIATY ANAA IYLOL

SASNHAXH TVIOL
SHILITIOVA
SYAvda

SISNEIXH

SHUNNIATT TYLOL

IATLYILSINIWNAY
SANNIATA

HdONVY
—-IYv¥A

o

°

[44

TYNLOY
AI¥d-0L-dvdA
TYOsId

SHA-I
$3ovd

Laoand
TYNNNY

00°0 070 000
0070 00 0070
000 0°0 00°0C
00°0 0°0 0070
00°0 070 00°0
00°0 070 00°0
0070 070 0070
00°0 070 0070
Laosand HONY TYNIOY

FLVd-0L-IYHA -IdvA FHIWHED AT
TYOSIA %

(444 ‘1¢ YIFWADIA  ONIANT SCOI¥dAd ZT 4904

ONIIHOIT 3 9ONIAYd :dNNA 4904

IHM0dEd ISNHEAXE 3 ZONIAZY QHZIEFVWANS
IOTdLSIA Xd¥d d1SIT

L3Asand
HHINIDHA

NOILJIFOSHAd LNHWLAVYLAT

00008F1D :AI
0€:L0:60 ‘UWIL
€202/€1/10 :dL¥A



(€°€20T) €9°6€S5°182

9709
L c

187899 ‘88¢C
F7 802 0LS

187899 °88¢C
00" FE0’GT

18" FE9'ELZ

¥P¥"80Z°0LS

(00067 “0€)

(00°06%°0€)

0°88LZ (96°6LEEL)
(5-86) TE"6L8°96
(1°6%) GET66V'ET
(5°86) TE 6L8°96

0°00T 00°0C

(G8°0%¥5°2)
G8°06L°8Y
007062 ‘9%
G8°06L°8F
00°0S0°S

G8°0VL ER

00°062'9F

(LIDIAAA) SNT4dUNS
SHSNAIXE (ONNd TVLOL
SHANIATY dNNJ TYIOL

SASNIJXT TVIOL
Savd

IATILYYLSINIWNAY
SISNIIXA

SEOANHATY TYLOL

IATLYELS INTNGY
SENNIATE

44

TYNLOY
2LYA-0L-dYdX
TYOSId

SMA-4
td9vYd

00°06% ‘498§ 00°06¥%’58G
007000 5SS 00°000°55S
00° 067’585 00 06% ‘<89
007009709 007009709
00°068°%2S 00" 068°FCS
00°000 ‘9SS 00°000°56S
00°000°6SS 007000559
139and 1d5d0g
TYIINNY 2I¥d-0L-dYdA
TY¥OSId
[44)4 !

(F-121) T€°6L8°96
(1°6%) GE'667 €T
(T-67) GE"66F'CC
HJONY TYNLOY

-Id¥A heicesiniciote)

1€ ¥IEWEDEA ONIANE SA0I¥dEd <1 dCd
ANNE NOIIVIMOEY 'TVYIDHAS :dNNJ d0d

IMOdAY ESNHAAXE 3 HNNIAHY (HZITIVWRAS

LITYISTIA Mdv¥d FTISIT

1ao0ang
HHIWNEDEd

NOILATYEOSHd INIAWLIYIEA

00008%1D :dI
0€:L0°60 ‘EWIL
£202/€1/10 4L¥d



5766 62°9T1'STT 2€°698°89

Z£°698785
89°0€T°162
00°000’0G€E

89 061162

89°0€T'16C

00°000‘0SE

(L peg)
(A
(9°26)

(88°5€8°02)
86°.86°22
0T"2sT’¢

86°1.86°22

86°L86°CC

012812

8L°G06°F
68°09C°%C
L9799T762

687092 %2

687092 'v¢

L9°991'6C

(1IDIAFA) sSNIJINS
SHUSNHAdXE aNNd TYLOL
SHANIATE dNA TYLIOL

SHUSNIIXHT TVLOL

NOILVILSINIWAY
SUSNHIXH

SHANIATY TYLOL

NOILYHLSINTWAY
SHNNIATL

£7EC 68°T9Z°€CT 89°0€1°16C
(€°¢) BT 8LE ‘8€EE 00°000 08¢
£°€Z 68°192'€2¢2 89 0£1°162
£ec 68°192'€2e 89°0€T1°T67C
(€°¢) 81 8LEBEE 00°00070S€E
(e ¢) 8T 8LE ‘8EE 00°000°0G€
dONVY TYALOY 132and
-TdvA JI¥d-0L-dv¥di TYNNNY

% TVYOSId

¢z dA-d

6 Bcto) £t

1394an4g
HLYA-0OL-dYHdA
TYOSId

TYNLOY
Letciictelciel

(4404 ‘1€ JHAIWEOIA  ONIANE SAOI¥Ed ¢T ¥0d
ALTENDES TYIDOS :ANAA ¥0d

IdOdEd ASNAIXE 3 FOANIATT JIZTIVWROS
LOTALSIA Md¥d HTSIT

1d9and
ptctciiicielc el

NOILAIY¥DSHEd LNAWLIVAHA

00008%TO :dI
0€:L0°60 ‘HWIL
£20¢/€1/10 dI¥Q



(F-G9T) 187002 L

(00°000°TT)

VT LET9L8’T
P LET'S98°T
IV LET'9L8'T

ZpoLET’oL8 T

ZrTLETG98°T

(00°000°TTD)

ZE LET'9L8’T
ZFLET’698°1
Zh LET'9L87T

CPTLET'9L8’T

TP LET'G98'T

G 0169 (96°556°G608°T)
(£°290T) GL'€Z6°LTIB'T
(€°26) 6L7L96°TT

(L°2901) GL €T6°LTIB T

(89°916)
08 FvE 95T
Z21°8ZF‘SST

08 " F7E 95T

08 FFE’ISGT

21 82k ’GST

(LIDIAEA) SN1ddNS
SHUSNIAIXT ANNA TYIOL
SHANIATE ANNI TVIOL

SASNIJXT TVYLOL

UATLVILSININAY
SHSNIIXH

SHANIATT TYLOL

AATLYALS INIWAY
SHANINAEYT

070 €0°2T5°0L8°T
870 P8 TIL’T88"1
070 £0°2TS‘PL8 T
0°0 €0°21s‘pLB'1
870 ¥8 ZIL 1881
8°0 ¥8 ZIL 1881
AONY TYALOY
-I¥YA  JLYd-0L-Y¥VdR

% TYIS1d

Zz  dA-d

01 :39v¥d

135and
TYANNY

Lanand

ALYA-0OL-dVdA

IY2SId

(€°26) 6L°L96°TT
(€-26) 6L7L96°TT
AONY TYNLOY
-T¥vYA pifctzizictelall

%

ceoe ‘1€ YIGWIDEA  ONIANI SAOIYdEd ¢T ¥0d

aNNd I0IAYAS 19dd CANNA dod

140ddd ISNIAXH ¥ HOANIAHY dHZ IdVHHAS

LOTYISIA »dvd HISIT

Ld2and
JAGWI DA

NOILJdIYEOSdd LNAWLAYLHEd

00008%1D :dI
0€:L0:60 ‘UWIL
£€20Z/€T/10 +4ULYA



9L7LLY'198
78 %99 €52°T
09°2ZFT'GTIT’2

P8 599 °€ST'T

GLEZT’EBT
207616 %2
66285786
80°6E£0°L¥6
Q0°0

09°2ZFT’GIT’C

00°00% 6L
00°009°9€€’T
00°000°STF"T

00°0097g€€”’1T

00°005°€8¢
00°000762
00°055"88
0070657226
00°000°CT

00°000°ST%'T

00°007°6L
00°009°6€€”T
00°000°GTH T

00°009°6€€”’T

007005 €8¢
00°000‘6¢
00° 0SS ’88
00°0S5°226
00°000°21

00°000°GTV T

1€l
70T
0" FCl

(LIDIA3A) SN1ddns
SESNIIXE dNNA TYIOL
SANNIATI dNNA TVIOL

SASNIAXE TYIOL

LddTd

SHILITIOVA

SJOILYNOY

SMAYd

AATLVILSININAY
SESNAdXE

SHUANIATT TYIOL

HATLYILSININAY
SANNIATT

[44
1T

TYNLOY
JLYA-0L-dYdA
TY¥OSTd

TdA-d
13ovd

L3sand
TYANNY

Laoand
ALYI-0L-dVHA
TYOSIA

89°G6Z'81G 9279199
26 879766 Z0°00€’TTT
09" FF6 LT 89°9T6 LTT
Z6°8%9 66 Z0 00E'TTT
0070 00°6¢9°¢€T
ZEhSE '8 L9°91% 2
€6°829 LT 6LEL
897695706 81°6L8°9¢L
00°0 00°000°T
09 FF6’'LT9 89°916 ‘LTT
09 Fb6 LI 897916 LIT
TYNLOY LAd9and
JIIWHDHA FIINIDEd

(444 ‘1€ gAdWADEA  ONIANI SAOI¥dd T ¥0d
dNAd SIOALOYd I¥LIdAVYO

taNNd ¥0d

IMOdT ASNEIXE 3 HONIATY dIZIEYWAOS
IOTEISTIA Mdavd dTISIT

NOILAIYOSHA LNHWLAYdAd

00008FT1D :dI
0€:L0:60 *EWIL
€Z02/€1/70 +3L¥A



1°0L 1€ €8€'STP

ZE L6007 P
8T 180 °LT9
06°8LT 198

8T°T180°LT9
00" 00L'FT
81" 18€ ‘209
0070
06°8LT"198
00°005°%9

0S5°8L9796L
00°0

(597098
Z9°0FT
L6 6LS

¢9°0%1
TT°6L9
167 19%
0070

L6 6LS
00°9¢¢

L67ESC
0070

‘LE)
‘Sy
‘L

‘Sh

A%

‘L

‘s
‘e

0F " T¥E ‘0T
1S €2y 18
16 F9L°TL

TG €TV 1S
00°522°1
TS5 861°0S
00°0
T6°F9L°TL
00°SLE’S

T6°68€799
0070

(LIDIJAZA) SNT1ddNS
SISNAIXI aANNd TYLOL
SENNIATY dNAJ TYIOL

SASNIIXE TYLOL

LNYUINYLSHY

A4TOD

AAILVALSININAY
SUSNHdXHE

SHNANIATA TYLOL

INIOVLSTT

JT0D

JATLYHLS INTWAY
SEHNNIATL

€'9 067218 °LLS
£°G6T TZ°961°€66
€79 067218 LLS
(6°GL) 88°298°G¢
£€°8 Z0" 056 1SS
0°0 0070
€°GT TZ°961°€66
STLT 67 8¥8°GL
T°G61 ZLTLPE LT
0°0 0070
JONY TYNLOY
-I9vA ALYJ-0L-dVdA

% TYOSIA

Z¢  dA-d

Z1  +d9vd

L3sand
TYNNNY

ZETL60 kR (9°v82)
8T T807LT9 [ANAN
05°8LT°198 (F°68)
8T 180°LT9 (AN
00°00L'%T S°PP
8T 18€°Z09 ANy
0070 0°0
067817198 (7" 68)
00700579 (6°0)
06°8L9796L (9796)
00°0 0°0
135dnd HONY
AILVA-0L-d¥HdA -TdVYA
TYOSId %

[440)4

TYNLOY

dHGWADHA

‘T€ YEEIWEDEA ONIANZE SAOI¥Ed 2T dod
LNYINVYISEAd ANV 370D

AN d0d

LMOdTY HSNEAXHE 3 HOANHATY JHZIYYARAS
LOIMISIA M¥¥d FTSIT

Lasand
petcasinicielctal

NOILJTYDSAd INAWLEYdHd

00008719 -QI
0€:L0°60 *HWIL
£202/€1/10 +4dLvd



[=N e
[ = i)

00°0
0070
00°0

(LID3I43d) SATAFNS
SASNAAXH ANLA TYLOL
SAANIATY ANAA TYLOL

SESNAEIXY TYLOL

NOTLVILS INIWAY
SISNIAXI

SHNNAATT TYLOL

NOILVILSINIWAY
SENNIATT

HONY
-Id9vYA

1°3
S

0070 0070 0°0 0070 0070
0070 0070 00 0070 0070
0070 00°0 0°0 0070 00°0
00°0 00°0 0°0 0070 00°0
00°0 0070 0°0 00°0 0070
00°0 00°0 00 00°0 0070
00°0 0070 070 0070 00°0

LEDANY LADANG IONY TYNLOY LADANg

TYNNNY EAR (I OAR-C PN -TdvA peickzricieleiel JAGWIDIA

TYOSId %

(44
€T

TYNLOY
JIVI-OL-dYHEA
TYOSTd

TdA-4
s dovd

[AAT4 ‘1€ ¥IEWADEA  ONIANT SAOT¥Ed 2T ¥0d
1930 WAL ONOT TVIENID :dNNd ¥0d

L1d0day dSNIAXT 3 HNNIAZY JUZ ITIYWWAS
IDIALSIA MY¥d FISIT

NOTLATADSHD INIWIYVYIId

00008FTD =0T
0€:L0°60 :-EWIL
€Z02/€T/T0 :dLv¥d



o o
oo

0070
0070
0070

(=]
(=]
[}

00°0
0070
0070

(LIDIAHA) SNTddns
SUSNIIXHE dNNd TYLOL
SHONIATY dNNA TYL0L

SESNAIXT TYIOL

NOTILVILSINIWAY
SESNAAXA

SANNIATT TYILOL

NOTIIVILSINIWAY
SUNNIATT

-TdvYA

[44
A

TYNLOY
dILYd-0L-dYIA
TYOSId

SdA-4
sdovd

LADaNg
TYNNNY

0070 0°0 00°0
0070 070 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 0070
0070 0°0 00°0
0070 070 00°0
0070 00 0070
139and HONY TYNLOY

HALYA-OL-dYHA -IdvA JIGWNADTA
TYOSId %

zzoe ‘1€ YAdWIADIHA  ONIANT SAOI¥dd 27T ¥od

SLASSY TYLIIYD :dNAA Y04

LH0dHY dSNUAXE 3 FANIATY dIZIYYHANS
LOTYLSTIA XMYv¥d JTSIT

Ld2and
HAIWIDHA

NOILAIYOSHEA INIWLIVAHA

00008%TD :AI
0€:L0:60 *HWIL
€Z0C/€1/10 -dLv¥d



27621 G2 LV9'FED T
9°1 EP VPSS FIF 0T
78 89°T0Z 6%V 21

60°Gh¥‘L88
€8°€95°265°0T
2678007087 ‘TT

€0°€56 ‘€L
€L VTL Z88
9L°L9979G6

(LIDIJ3EA) SNIdENS
SHSNAJXHT TYdIDINAW TYIOL
SANNIATY TY4IDINNW TYIOL

AONY TYNIOY 135and
-ITdVA HIVd-0OL-YYHA TYONNY
% TYOSIA
Z2¢  dA-d
GT :39%d

60°Gkp’'L88 (0°669€) (95°109°199°2)
€87€96°265°01 (5 682) 28°509°8eEv ‘¢
267800087 1T (L°8T) 92 %00’ LLL
L39dnd FONY TYNLOY

dLYT-OL-YVIX -THvA pifetsinjciefc (el
T¥0S13 %

220¢ ‘1€ YIAWEDEA ONIANT SOOTEdd 21 ¥0d
STYLOL 1d0ddd TYdIDJINNK

190dHd USNUAXH ¥ HONIATY dHZTIVHWHOS
LOTYLSIA M¥vd FTSIT

L39and
HHIWIOHd

NOILdT¥OSAd INIWLIYIEA

00008FTOD :dI
0€+L0°60 ‘HUWIL
€¢0¢/€T/10 dLvd





